TEXspec: A Computer Aided Software Engineering Tool for Scientific and Mathematical Applications

By

Stephen E. Oliver

A Practicum Report Submitted to the Faculty of Graduate Studies, University of Manitoba in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the Degree of

Master of Mathematical, Computational and Statistical Sciences

Institute of Industrial Mathematical Sciences University of Manitoba Winnipeg, Manitoba

© Stephen E. Oliver, 2001



National Library of Canada

Acquisitions and Bibliographic Services

395 Wellington Street Ottawa ON K1A 0N4 Canada Bibliothèque nationale du Canada

Acquisitions et services bibliographiques

395, rue Wellington Ottawa ON K1A 0N4 Canada

Your file Votre rélérance

Our lile Notre référence

The author has granted a nonexclusive licence allowing the National Library of Canada to reproduce, loan, distribute or sell copies of this thesis in microform, paper or electronic formats.

The author retains ownership of the copyright in this thesis. Neither the thesis nor substantial extracts from it may be printed or otherwise reproduced without the author's permission. L'auteur a accordé une licence non exclusive permettant à la Bibliothèque nationale du Canada de reproduire, prêter, distribuer ou vendre des copies de cette thèse sous la forme de microfiche/film, de reproduction sur papier ou sur format électronique.

L'auteur conserve la propriété du droit d'auteur qui protège cette thèse. Ni la thèse ni des extraits substantiels de celle-ci ne doivent être imprimés ou autrement reproduits sans son autorisation.

0-612-62813-2

111

...

Canadä

THE UNIVERSITY OF MANITOBA

FACULTY OF GRADUATE STUDIES •**** COPYRIGHT PERMISSION

TEXspec: A COMPUTER AIDED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING TOOL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND MATHEMATICAL APPLICATIONS

BY

STEPHEN E. OLIVER

A Thesis/Practicum submitted to the Faculty of Graduate Studies of The University of

Manitoba in partial fulfillment of the requirement of the degree

of

MASTER OF MATHEMATICAL, COMPUTATIONAL AND STATISTICAL SCIENCES

STEPHEN E. OLIVER © 2001

Permission has been granted to the Library of the University of Manitoba to lend or sell copies of this thesis/practicum, to the National Library of Canada to microfilm this thesis and to lend or sell copies of the film, and to University Microfilms Inc. to publish an abstract of this thesis/practicum.

This reproduction or copy of this thesis has been made available by authority of the copyright owner solely for the purpose of private study and research, and may only be reproduced and copied as permitted by copyright laws or with express written authorization from the copyright owner.

Abstract

This report discusses the development of the T_EXspec Computer Aided Software Engineering (CASE) tool, which assists with the development and documentation of software in an environment where software quality is closely monitored, perhaps by independent regulators. The tool can assist in the development of a broad range of software, but is targeted at the software that implements mathematical models.

TEXspec generates requirements specifications, design specifications and compilable code in a structured form while ensuring consistency between products.

The original application of TEXspec was to assist developers of software modeling a repository for Canada's high level nuclear waste to achive compliance with a quality assurance standard specified by government regulators.

This report details the form of documentation products produced by TEXspec and all required inputs. It discusses the processing that TEXspec uses to convert input into final products. The method of ensuring consistency between products is reviewed. Instruction is provided for operating TEXspec using a graphical user interface. The significance of the work is discussed and directions for future development are suggested.

Some of the requirements of TEXspec are continuing to evolve. As such, the development is of necessity of a prototype, or spiral model, nature. This report acts as a status report on the development of TEXspec and provides a reference for both users and programmers.

Acknowledgements

The author acknowledges the guidance, patience and funding provided by Ontario Power Generation supporting the development of the T_EXspec CASE tool. Paul Gierszewski has acted as project officer providing valuable feedback and original ideas.

Many TEXspec documentation products have been reviewed by Ted Melnyk and Chuck Kitson. Their feedback provided valuable input to the development process.

Many of the innovative concepts implemented by the TEXspec system, including the separation of content from format of documentation, originate with Terry Andres, who co-supervised TEXspec development. Some of these concepts were researched initially by Dennis LeNeveu, whose Fortran program TEXdef inspired TEXspec.

Dr. Sylvanus Ehikioya served as co-supervisor at the University of Manitoba. He has responded to an unknown path to be travelled under tight time constraints in an effective and helpful manner.

The patience and support of Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd. management, in the persons of Alf Wikjord and Peter Sargent has been crucial to the development of TEXspec. The unusual employment situation as the research site in Pinawa is wound down has been a challenge to everyone involved.

The administration at the University of Manitoba and the Institute of Industrial Mathematical Sciences (IIMS) have reacted to the peculiar circumstances in Pinawa in a highly flexible and patient manner. Professor John Brewster directs the IIMS and has led the way.

Contents

1	Intr	roduction	1
	1.1	Problem Definition	1
		1.1.1 Commercial Tools	2
		1.1.2 Yourdon/DeMarco Methodology	2
		1.1.3 Design Specifications	3
		1.1.4 Experience with Software Quality Control	3
	1.2	Objective of the Study	4
	1.3	Significance of the Study	5
	1.4	Limitations	5
	1.5	Related Work	5
	1.6	Notations	6
	1.7	Organization of the Report	7
2	Spe	cification and Design	8
	2.1	The TEXspec CASE Tool	8
		2.1.1 Requirements Specification for TEXspec	8
		2.1.2 Architecture of TEXspec	9
		2.1.3 Design of TEXspec	10
		2.1.4 Implementation Language	13
	2.2	Application Shared Components	14
		2.2.1 Requirements Data Dictionary	14

		2.2.2	Design Data Dictionary	15
		2.2.3	Dictionary Listing	17
		2.2.4	Equations	18
	2.3	Applic	ation Composite Components	20
		2.3.1	Data Flow Diagrams	20
		2.3.2	Process Specifications (Mini-Specs)	25
		2.3.3	Design Specifications	27
		2.3.4	Structure Charts	33
		2.3.5	Manuals	36
3	Gra	phical	User Interface	37
	3.1	Archit	ecture	37
	0.1			
	3.2	Config	guration and the Search List	38
	3.3	Requi	rements Data Dictionary	39
	3.4	Design	n Data Dictionary	41
	3.5	Dictio	nary Listing	41
	3.6	Proces	ss Specifications (Mini-specs)	42
	3.7	Data	Flow Diagrams	43
	3.8	Desig	n Specifications	45
	3.9	Struct	cure Charts	48
	3.10	Manu	als and Equations	49
	3.11	Java •	→ Perl Interface	49

4	Conclusions	52
	4.1 Maintenance and Future Development	52
A	Sample Data Flow Diagram	54
B	Sample Design Specification	56
	B.1 Output	56
	B.2 Input	63
С	Sample PERL Script	68
D) Sample Java Module (GUI)	77
E	Installation	83
	E.1 Prerequisite Software	. 83
	E.1.1 Perl	. 83
	E.1.2 TFX and MATEX	. 83
	E.1.3 Noweb	. 83
	E.1.4 JAVA Runtime Environment	. 84
	E.2 TEXspec Specific Installation	. 84

1 Introduction

The Deep Geologic Repository Technology Program (DGRTP), administered by Ontario Power Generation (OPG), is charged with developing technology to deal with Canada's high level nuclear waste. Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd (AECL), as a major contractor to the DGRTP, has accumulated considerable experience developing computer programs to model a deep geologic repository for used fuel [8, 9]. These programs require software of demonstrably high quality to support results presented to the Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC) and the public.

In 1999 the Canadian Standards Association (CSA) adopted a standard (CSA N286.7) [4] for the development of nuclear safety related computer programs, a scope that included many DGRTP models. While the software development process used previously was considered robust, it required refinement in order to achieve compliance with the standard.

The TEXspec project seeks to address the issue of compliance with the CSA standard in a general way. The objective is to develop a tool to support a compliant software development procedure while imposing a minimum of additional overhead. The tool must support the use of diagrams and/or graphics and mathematical notation. While TEXspec is optimised to meet the particular requirements associated with modeling the disposal of Canada's nuclear fuel waste, it is hoped that TEXspec will find more general usage.

1.1 Problem Definition

The principles of the CSA N286 standards require that

- All software products be subject to a review by qualified staff,
- · Genealogy of products be preserved and
- Ownership of products be clearly defined.

To adhere to these principles, products must be clearly delineated and controlled. Where multiple products share common components, this can become difficult to achieve. For example, the same mathematical equation might appear in the theory manual, requirements specification and design documentation. The equation may have been developed by one author, the requirement specification by another and the design documentation by someone else. Tracking this relationship requires that the equation be maintained separately from the products that reference it. The requirement to document the INROC [16, 17] computer program in a CSA N286.7 compliant manner has led to the development of the T_EXspec Computer Aided Software Engineering (CASE) tool. T_EXspec implements support for software development methodologies used in the development of INROC documentation, including requirements specification, design description and manuals. T_EXspec is designed to allow for enhancements handling other software development products outlined in CSA N286.7, and may be expanded to include other methodologies (including object oriented approaches). It is intended to be sufficiently flexible to permit enhancements to include other phases of the software development life cycle.

1.1.1 Commercial Tools

Several commercial CASE tools have been examined, including DecDesign[6], Graphical Designer[1], Software Through Pictures[11, 27], and Teamwork[3]. Each of the examined tools was found to be deficient in one or more critical areas:

- Lack of support for scientific and mathematical notations. The nature of the models demands that mathematical notations (e.g., $A_i(t) = \int_0^t [F_i^{IN}(\tau)]d\tau$) be permitted in specifications, including diagrams.
- Insufficient accountability. The principle of ownership and accountability for products is not strictly enforced. While a record of who updated products is often kept, the process control is often inadequate. For example, anyone who shares a data dictionary might be permitted to update any entry without regard to individual ownership of particular entries.
- Assembling large products from smaller components is not adequately supported. In the experience accumulated with the INROC program and it's predecessors [18], many software defects were found to be the result of transcription errors between products.
- Insufficient consistency checking between products.

1.1.2 Yourdon/DeMarco Methodology

TrXspec is based on the Yourdon/DeMarco structured analysis methodology [5, 30] for software development.

Many models have, to date, been described using a modified Yourdon/DeMarco methodology [15]. Although OO methods would perhaps be more appropriate for some models, priority is given to the more common structured analysis methodology. Products associated with this methodology are:

• Data flow diagrams (DFDs),

- Process descriptions (mini-specs),
- Structure charts,
- Module design descriptions (Design Specifications), and
- Data dictionary listings.

Data Flow Diagram (DFD)s and Mini-specs comprise the requirements specification, while Structure Charts and Design Specifications specify the design. Data dictionary listings may be separated into requirements and design, or combined into a single product.

Although Object Oriented (OO) analysis and design is appropriate for many software applications, there are still applications for procedure/flow based software. In particular, some models which are basically linear in structure, including many scientific models, are best described using non-OO techniques.

1.1.3 Design Specifications

Module design descriptions form an engineering blueprint for code [20, 24]. A programmer serves analogously to a construction tradesman, who implements the design. This philosophy has resulted in design documentation which closely parallels the final code or pseudo-code [19]. The design specification and compilable code can be sufficiently similar that creating and maintaining both can be an inefficient use of resources. The two must also be closely monitored to ensure that they are synchronized. The duplication of effort must be reduced and the chance of incousistency between products must be addressed.

1.1.4 Experience with Software Quality Control

Many models and associated programs are most clearly specified using mathematical abstractions. While it is possible to express $A_i(t) = \int_0^t \left[F_i^{IN}(\tau) + \lambda_p A_p(\tau) - F_i^{OUT}(\tau)\right] \exp\left(-\lambda_i(t-\tau)\right) d\tau$ in plain english text, it is much more convenient and expressive to utilize the mathematical notation. It is therefore imperative to support the use of this kind of notation in software development products, including requirements and design specifications, as well as manuals and other documentation. The transcription of mathematical notation has proven to be error-prone [18], and must be minimized.

The relationship between Requirements and Design leads to other common items between their specifications, as they are different expressions of the same system. For example, a requirement specification might specify a 'density', denoted as ' ρ ', with physical units ' $\frac{Kg}{m^2}$ '; the design might then specify a real variable 'rho' with the same attributes and description. Many commercial CASE tools maintain a common Data Dictionary to

handle some of this overlap between Requirements and Design. This approach, unfortunately, can compromise the principle of responsibility for products. In an environment where the genealogy of products must be known, sharing a common Data Dictionary must be carefully controlled, or multiple data dictionaries can be used. In the past, DGRTP has used multiple data dictionaries, but this has led to transcription related defects, and a propensity for dictionaries to fall out of synchronization. In addition, any attempt to merge dictionaries has had to resolve duplicate entries.

For the models implemented for a single environmental assessment, AECL invested over \$1 million to verify software by unit testing [18]. The result was far from encouraging. The contractor (Science Applications International Corporation) found many defects in the documentation and transcription between products, but nothing that could materially affect results. An embarrassing number of defects was reported.

The format of software documentation may have a much shorter lifetime than the software itself. Documentation for some long lived Fortran modules have been published in Mass-11 (a word processor that is no longer supported), Wordperfect, MS-Word, and others, all with differing styles. Software supporting a single study has been published in several different formats. This experience suggests that the content of documentation should be separated from the presentation; the information should be collected independently and assembled according to the current format in use at the time of final publication.

Attributing ownership and responsibility for products is a basic principle of the CSA N286 standards. In order to effectively reuse common information, while remaining faithful to this principle, it is helpful to collect, in very small pieces, information used to assemble software products. The dependencies between products and components are easier to manage if the shared information is not contained in large packages. Keeping the granularity of components very fine also allows ownership to be tracked, without assigning ownership to more than one individual.

Verification of consistency between software products has been a costly and error prone procedure [18]. The number of products has been high, and verification has not been sufficiently automated. If a high granularity of components is desired, then automation is clearly required.

1.2 Objective of the Study

The objective of this study is to develop a tool to assist in the development of software and associated documentation compliant with the CSA N286.7 standard [4]. The tool must address some of the deficiencies observed in commercial CASE tools which make those tools difficult to deploy for the development of software that implements mathematical models.

1.3 Significance of the Study

The T_EXspec tool described in this report is a stepping stone to compliance with the CSA standard for the development of nuclear safety related computer programs. This compliance is expected to be required to support future licence applications to the CNSC.

The tool offers a viable CASE capability for computer programs which are best specified with intensive use of mathematical notation.

1.4 Limitations

TEXspec is a prototype. Many features in both the underlying technology and in the usability remain to be addressed. Some of the requirements of TEXspec are continuing to evolve. As such, the initial development is of necessity a prototype, developed using a spiral model. This report is a snapshot of the current state of TEXspec development.

Currently, TEXspec can only generate design documents for Fortran-77 code. In the next stage of development, this will be expanded to include some Fortran-90 extensions, including 'modules'. In the future, this is expected to expand further to include other languages.

The Graphical User Interface (GUI) is in an early stage of development. The editors are not sophisticated, with no search-and-replace capability. Development of graphical products is based on non-graphical editors and no preview capability has been implemented. The system is usable and effective, but there is still room for development and further research.

The system has not yet been integrated with a secure configuration management system. Effective sharing of data and meaningful software audit capabilities await this development. This could be expanded to integrate with a change control system.

The data processing and the GUI are currently both run on the same machine. A client/server model might be an important development in the future, assigning the compute and I/O intensive processing to a server.

1.5 Related Work

Aside from commercial CASE tools, the work of Wieringa [29] is notable. The Toolkit for Conceptual Modeling (TCM) is implemented to support the Toolkit for Requirements And Design Engineering (TRADE). This tool generates several different diagram types and even performs some consistency checking of data flow diagrams. Unfortunately, the system runs only on (UNIX)/X-windows, does not adequately handle mathematical notation and does not integrate well with an acceptable Data Dictionary. Even so, a modification of TCM may provide a useful interface for TEXspec.

Also a possibility for a drawing interface, LATEX ad [14] provides a GUI capable of handling math-centric LATEX [13] labeling, but would require some modification. Like TCM, LATEX ad is also a single platform tool, running under Microsoft Windows (MS-Win).

Another CASE tool which uses Java as a front end is the ArgoUML [22] design tool. ArgoUML is exclusively an object oriented tool. The interface is mature and allows the user to interact directly with diagram components. Since ArgoUML is an 'open source' project, the code is available.

TEXspec is built on the LATEX foundation with a pair of significant extensions. The Noweb [21] system for Literate Programming is used to separate module Design Specifications and compilable code. Graphics extensions suitable for the generation of diagrams are provided by the xypic [23] package.

1.6 Notations

TEXspec input files are ASCII files, organized as 'field: value' pairs. When specifying the content of these files, the following notation is used:

FieldName: description of value

The 'description of value' is contained within delimiters as follows:

- ▷required field, may appear only once⊲
- required field, may appear more than once req
- \succ optional field, may appear only once \prec
- \succeq optional field, may appear more than once \preceq

Where sets of 'field: value' pairs are grouped, the group is named in **bold** type within brackets for later expansion. The same delimiters are used. For example: \geq [group name] \triangleleft specifies a group of fields which is required and may appear more than once.

These delimiters are used rather than the more conventional bracket/brace notations to allow for nonambiguous delimitation of T_{EX} content, which uses brackets and braces.

1.7 Organization of the Report

The remainder of this report is organized as follows. The underlying technology of TEXspec is detailed in Chapter 2, including the requirements, design, and various file formats. The user interface for TEXspec was implemented separately from the underlying processing and is detailed in Chapter 3. Chapter 4 offers some concluding remarks and suggests some directions for further development. Appendices contain sample code listings and examples of the longer TEXspec inputs and products that are not fully shown in the text. The final appendix provides instruction for installing TEXspec.

2 Specification and Design

2.1 The TEXspec CASE Tool

2.1.1 Requirements Specification for TEXspec

The TEXspec application is based on the following requirements:

- Assemble user inputs to generate consistent publication quality Data Flow Diagrams (DFDs) and Process Specifications in a modified Yourdon/DeMarco format. This includes support for 'leveled' diagrams [30], which allow a 'parent' process to be decomposed in a 'child' diagram.
- Permit the use of composite data flows on DFDs. Break composites as required for a child DFD or Process Specification (Mini-spec).
- Ensure consistency between the data flows shown on the DFDs and Mini-spec.
- Generate Structure Charts and Design Specifications.
- Ensure consistency between the flows on the Structure Charts and the Design Specifications.
- Ensure consistency between the Design Specifications and executable code.
- Permit the use of mathematical notation in all products.
- Allow sharing of mathematical formulae between products.
- Permit ownership of products to be tracked and reported.
- Allow components under development to reference other components from a variety of sources. Stable libraries of components should be supported as a default, which new components under development supercede.
- Support the use of Fortran as a target implementation language.
- A user interface must be provided that allows users to interact with TEXspec in an intuitive way. The interface should require minimal training before a user becomes proficient.
- Information to be processed by TEXspec is assumed to have a long lifetime, perhaps exceeding that of TEXspec itself. The information must therefore be stored in a format suitable for later processing by other programs, or perhaps the human eye.
- A 'batch processing' option must be supported that can capture and log processing details.
- Learning curves for both users and implementers should not be excessive. Maintenance expertise should not be difficult to recruit or train.

- Coding languages, libraries and tools should be freely available.
- The system must be portable between computing platforms. Although the desktop environment is dominated by MS-WIN, being locked to any single system restricts deployment options and reduces the number of potential users. Also, if the application were divided into client and server portions, the server environment is likely to be more heterogeneous.

Some preferred attributes of TEXspec are not required in an absolute sense:

- The application should run in 'reasonable' time on common desktop computers. This is a difficult requirement to quantify, since the term 'reasonable' is subject to interpretation and what is common on the desktop differs in time and location. Even so, it can be said that a responsive application is preferred over the alternative and that some design effort can reasonably be applied to achieving the best possible performance.
- The implementation should be maintainable. Code implemented in an uncommon language is more difficult to maintain, as programmers are less likely to be familiar with it.
- 3. There should be a migration path to allow a gradual transition from existing methods. The 'cold turkey' implementation of new tools is rarely well received. A pilot project style of implementation is preferred, as it allows operational difficulties to be dealt with before a large commitment is made.

2.1.2 Architecture of TeXspec

TEXspec's GUI is discussed in Chapter 3, which captures interactions with the user. Most of this interaction consists of displaying and manipulating 'component' files, which form the inputs for the TEXspec scripts that select components and assemble them into products. These products are primarily LATEX [13] or Noweb [21] input files, which can be post-processed to produce output suitable for viewing, printing, or compiling. While these outputs may be viewed as being intermediate, they are intended to be retained, as TEXspec places commentary in them to record the details of TEXspec processing.

While the GUI is a convenient way to construct components and initiate processing, it can be bypassed if required. The components can be generated by any means that can generate an ASCII output file, including a text editor. More importantly, the processing can be controlled by any means that can initiate a process, with no requirement for interaction with a GUI. When processing many components, or when a log of processing is required, this 'batch' style processing is a useful alternative.

Neither the TrXspec scripts, nor the GUI can display or print the products. Figure 2.1 indicates that an intermediate script, which is intended to be edited by the user, initiates TFXspec to produce the product files, then controls post-processing as appropriate. This flexibility allows the user to integrate TrXspec into existing procedures. For example, if a static code analyzer such as Floppy [2] is in use, it can be run automatically on code as it is generated. Interaction with a version control system might be desired, or the user may even wish to compile code as it is generated. Alternatively, processing that is not



Figure 2.1: Schematic view of the TEXspec architecture

needed can be removed, such as removing documentation generation (including IATEX processing) until the code is stable.

2.1.3 Design of TEXspec

All input files for TEXspec are human readable. That is, they are in ASCII format, organized in 'Label: value' pairs, which is intended to ease visual interpretation. The input files can be created using a standard text editor and reviewed easily due to the intuitive syntax, without the overhead of an elaborate interface.

A more sophisticated interface for handling TEXspec files, which can be large in number, has been developed. Still, the ASCII format files can be edited or read by readily available tools and do not require TEXspec programs to interpret.

In order to support sharing of equations and data definitions, while tracking ownership and responsibility for content, TEXspec supports a fine granularity of components. Components are tracked independently by placing each in a unique file which is mapped by the file name to the name of the component and by the file name 'extension' (in the tradition of MS-DOS or CP/M) to the type of component. TEXspec components, with associated file name extensions, are:

- Requirements Data Dictionary entries (.rdd: Section 2.2.1),
- Design Data Dictionary entries (.ddd: Section 2.2.2),
- Equations (.teq: Section 2.2.4),
- Process Specifications (.ms: Section 2.3.2),
- Design Specifications (.ds: Section 2.3.3),
- Structure Charts (.sc: Section 2.3.4), and
- Manuals (.tex: Section 2.3.5).

In order to share components between individuals and projects, the location of these files is flexible. A 'search list' provides a list of directories to be searched sequentially for component files. This is often referred to as

a 'PATH'. A different 'search list' can be provided for each component type in a file named '.TeXspecrc', as shown in Figure 2.2.

This mechanism is intended to be supplemented in future versions of TEXspec. It is intended that components should be 'installed' in a configuration management system for future reference. Once installed, dependencies between components would be



Figure 2.2: Example .TeXspecrc file, specifying search lists by component type

monitored to ensure that the creator of a product is not surprised by a change in his product caused by a change in a referenced component (a 'sub-component') for which someone else is responsible. For the moment, however, the directory search list meets the requirement, allowing components to reference other components from a variety of sources. This mechanism will continue to be supported as a 'working area'. That is, the 'search list' will be set up to specify that working directories be searched first, followed by libraries under the configuration management system.

Component files are each assigned a version of format 'NNA', where 'NN' is a two digit integer indicating the installation number and 'A' is a single character 'draft letter' indicating changed versions between installations. This corresponds to the scheme used at AECL to configure software versions manually. To keep track of the components used to assemble a TEXspec product, the LATEX input files generated by TEXspec modules contain commentary that identifies all referenced components and the version of

9	output generated by X:\Qrdp_mp04\Canfig\TEXHEC\Ver0006\bin\designdpec.pl en The He
14 13:	29r5# 2007.
9	component: vetalet
4	X:\Dfdp_saC4\Config\TEXEVEC\VerCOG6\bin\design#per.pi
See	dealgrapes: 0 .
9	W1/Ene_shr/INA/Imp/CC402/V11/V0204/digtionary/oc4/eles.ddd 018
9	W:/We she/IN/Imp/CC402/VIt/V0204/41stimery/an4/mesons.ddt 018
A	W:/The shr/INA/Imp/CC402/V1t/V0204/distionary/oo4/modeas.ddd 018
1	W:/The_shs/IN/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/distionary/os4/mg.dod 018
4	W:/Ebs_shz/INA/IND/CC402/V1:/V0204/d16t1enazy/004/macham.ddd 013
1	W:/Ibe_shz/IPe/Tee/CC402/V11/V0204/d1stlangry/us4/neenfs.ddt_01C
N	Wt/Bea ahr/2Ph/DB/CC402/V1t/V0204/dLotLonary/004/mmros.ddt 01C
1	W:/Ens.shz/IMA/Imp/CC402/VIt/V0204/distionary/oo4/manage.ddd 01C
۱	W:/Ebs_shr/INA/Ims/CC402/Vit/V0204/distionary/cc4/ferrens.ddd_01C
1	W:/Ens_shr/INA/Ims/CC402/Vit/V0204/distionary/co4/sec.ddd 018
9	W:/Ibs_shr/INA/Ims/CC402/V1t/V0205/d1gtionary/oo4/reg.ddd 018
8	Wi/Des. shr/IDA/Des/CLA02/VIL/V0205/dictionary/sv3/palent.ddd. 018

the T_EXspec module that assembled them. A date-time stamp is included and is also placed on the generated product (in the upper left corner) to uniquely associate the LAT_EX file with the associated product. By retaining the LAT_EX file, it is possible to audit the content of any product. This is demonstrated in Appendix B.

Figure 2.3: Top of a LATEX file generated by TEXspec, showing versions the content of any product. This is of components

Each formatted product has an additional configured component. The LATEX 'class' .cls file used to specify the format of the product (in particular the page header) must be installed into the LATEX system that TEXspec will use to produce products. At the upper right corner of each generated product, the version of the 'class' file is printed.

As discussed in Section 1.1.4, minimal formatting information is stored with the TEXspec components. Formatting is a function of the processing of the components. The hope is that as documentation formats evolve, the critical content of the components shall not be rendered obsolete.

Many scientific models benefit greatly from the ability to incorporate mathematical notation in their specification. One of the requirements of TEXspec is to support such notation in all products. To be compatible with the 'human readable' design decision, a notation is required that stores such information in ASCII format. This information must then be translated into a flexible presentation format.

Since the LATEX system is already mature and offers leverage toward meeting the requirements stated in section 2.1.1, TEXspec produces documentation via LATEX.

To keep code synchronized with associated documentation, a literate programming [10, 12] methodology is ideal. A single file is used to generate both a Design Specification and compilable code. Fortunately, several systems already exist to support this method in a LATEX environment. The Noweb system was selected because it is not sensitive to programming language, allowing TEXspec to evolve (in the future) to handle languages other than Fortran. An additional benefit of adopting Noweb is that much of the syntax for the Design Specification file (Section 2.3.3) is defined in Noweb, relieving TEXspec of the requirement to define such syntax.

Components are processed by TrXspec modules according to the flow specified in Figure 2.4. Users of

TEXspec provide content in components in the 'Shared Components' and 'Product Definition' categories, which together comprise the TEXspec inputs. The 'Shared Components' are intended primarily to be referenced by the 'Product Definition' files.

The inputs are processed into 'Products' by TgXspec. These products are listed in Figure 2.4 and correspond to the products defined by Yourdon [30] and Page-Jones [19], plus the Fortran code. Note that the output from TgXspec is not publishable (or compilable), but must be post-processed by LATgX and/or Noweb to produce final products.



Figure 2.4: TeXspec flow, indicating the major scripts, with the relationship of inputs and outputs.

2.1.4 Implementation Language

The main T_EXspec processing is performed by modules which have been implemented in Practical Extraction and Report Language (PERL) [28]. The selection of PERL was based on a number of factors:

- it does not conflict with the requirements stated in section 2.1.1 and
- it has sufficient flexibility to act as a general purpose language.

For the purpose of developing a user interface, PERL is not as good a fit. Although a simple GUI can be implemented in PERL using existing libraries, the required GUI is not sufficiently simple. The TEXspec GUI is implemented in Java. The selection of Java was based on a number of factors:

- it does not conflict with the requirements stated in section 2.1.1 and
- the associated 'Swing' [7] library can be used to develop a sophisticated GUI.

2.2 Application Shared Components

Some T_EXspec input files are intended to be shared. That is, they are referenced by other input files (see Section 2.3). This relationship is illustrated in Figure 2.4.

2.2.1 Requirements Data Dictionary

Although a Data Dictionary listing (Section 2.2.3) is available as a stand-alone product, the primary use of Data Dictionary entries is to be referenced by other components such as Mini-specs or Data Flow Diagrams.

Each entry is contained in a file name.rdd where name is the argument in the 'Name:' line.

Syntax of Requirements Data Dictionary (.rdd) file		
Name: LabelName: MathName: LongName: Version:	 > short name in ascii format - minimal for unique identification⊲ > name to appear in diagrams (if different)⊲ > name using mathematical notation entered in BTEX format≺ > descriptive name in ascii format - up to a sentence⊲ > version number for tracking history - appears on listings⊲ 	
Project:	⊳project identification⊲	
Subproject:	▷ sub-project identification⊲	
Author:	⊳author's full name⊲	
Date:	⊳date that the entry was written⊲	
Implementer:	⊳full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲	
ImplementDate:	▷ date that the entry was entered into TeXspec<	
Reviewer:	≻full name of reviewer≺	
ReviewDate:	≻date of review≺	
CompositeOf:		
PhysicalUnits:	\succ SI units enclosed within square brackets \prec	
DataType:	≻descriptive data type e.g., 'integer'≺	
Dimension:	≻dimensioning information≺	
Description:	⊳full description - up to a paragraph⊲	

An example of a Requirements Data Dictionary entry is shown in Figure 2.5. The example is a 'composite' entry, composed of several other entries. Note the optional 'LabelName' field is used to produce labels on Data Flow Diagrams which differ from the 'Name'. TEXspec requires that *name.rdd* be a valid file name. but the dash in the 'sp-Alpha' might create an illegal *name.rdd*. Using 'LabelName' prevents the potentially offensive syntax from appearing in the 'Name' field, but diagram labels can contain the dash.

Name: Tabol Name :	spalph				
	sprace of the second seco				
Longenaue:	ampled perameters for alpha radiolysis				
Version:	018				
Project:	CCA				
Submodel:	inroc				
Author:	S.E. Oliver				
Date:	Oct 4, 2000				
Implementer:	S.E. Oliver				
ImplementDate:	Oct 4, 2000				
CompositeOf:	AALPHA, ALFCOF, ALPHDO, ALPHTI, BALPHA, CALPHA, DALPHA, KALPHA, FALPHA, NOALPH, STONOA				
Description:	Sampled parameters for calculation of fuel corrosion rate				
	due to alpha radiolysis of water.				

Figure 2.5: Example Requirements Data Dictionary file.

2.2.2 Design Data Dictionary

Much like Requirements Data Dictionary entries, Design Data Dictionary entries may appear in a Data Dictionary listing (Section 2.2.3), but their primary use is to be referenced by other components such as Design Specifications or Structure Charts.

A Design Data Dictionary entry may reference a Requirements Data Dictionary entry via the 'Requirements' field. If this is done, any missing fields in the Design Data Dictionary entry will default to the value found in the specified Requirements Data Dictionary entry. This is particularly useful to avoid transcription and synchronization problems with the 'MathName' and 'Description'. Fields which are specified in the Design Data Dictionary supercede any inherited defaults.

Currently, the 'CompositeOf' field is supported in the Requirements Data Dictionary only, and is unsupported in Design. As TEXspec evolves to support programming languages with more advanced data structures than Fortran-77, this will probably change.

Each entry is contained in a file name.ddd where name is the argument in the 'Name' line.

The dictionary can specify a constant value, or a 'condition' may be placed on the value. A 'condition' is interpreted as a a 'precondition' to modules for which the variable is used as input and a 'postcondition' to modules assigning a value to the variable. This is usually a physical limitation on the range of valid values.

Syntax of Design Data Dictionary (.ddd) file			
ascii format - minimal for unique identification \triangleleft r in diagrams (if different) \prec athematical notation entered in LATEX format \prec me in ascii format - up to a sentence \triangleleft r for tracking history - appears on listings \triangleleft			
cation \triangleleft ntification \triangleleft ame \triangleleft			
ntry was written⊲ erson who input this entry into the system⊲ ntry was entered into TeXspec⊲ wiewer≺ ≺ responding Requirements Data Dictionary entry≺ sed within square brackets≺			
ble for program design in target language⊲ information⊲ DMMON) variables - file to contain definition≺ an COMMON block to contain data≺ nt≺ value, used as 'pre-' or 'post-condition'≺			

In cases where the variable can be directly mapped to a Requirements Data Dictionary entry, the 'Requirements' field can be used to specify the mapping, and any common fields are inherited from the Requirements Data Dictionary (unless overridden here).

An example of a Requirements Data Dictionary entry is shown in Figure 2.6.

Name :	AALPEA
MathNane:	a_\alpha
LongName:	Fit coefficient a for alpha radiolysis
Version:	01C
Project:	CCA
Submodel:	DROC
Author:	S.E. Oliver
Date:	October 25, 2000
Implementer:	S.E. Oliver
ImplementDate:	October 25, 2000
DataType:	deuble
Dimension:	scalar
File:	SPALPH, INC
Combon:	SPALPH
Description:	Empirical fit coefficient 'SaS' for alpha radiolysis.
	used in the calculation of of the degradation rate par

Figure 2.6: Example Design Data Dictionary file.

2.2.3 Dictionary Listing

Data dictionary entries are incorporated into other products, but can also be assembled into a stand-alone product. T_EXspec provides a module 'formatDD.p!' which provides listings of Data Dictionary entries. It can also provide a cross-reference, showing the Process Specifications (Section 2.3.2) and Design Specifications (Section 2.3.3) in which they occur (optionally colour coded to indicate the direction of flow).

A sufficient number of fields exists to make a complete listing impractical to tabulate on a single page. To ease this problem, formatting on "legal" size sheets is supported, and the default orientation is landscape. Even so, the user is obliged to select a subset of the available fields for listing. The user may also specify the width of particular fields. Usage is shown in Figure 2.7 and a sample output is shown in Figure 2.8.

The 'width' fields are specified in LATEX-style measures including units (e.g., '0.5in'). The 'xref' option produces a cross reference column and the 'flow' sub-option causes the cross reference to be colour coded to indicate direction of flow.

```
formatDD.pl
Vsage :
           RIDIM
                         #... "R"equirement, "D"esign, or "M"erged
           [lines=nn]
                        4... est max lines per page
           [chars=nn]
                         #... est chars/inch
                        #... est CAPS/inch
           [caps=nn]
           (portrait)
           [description[:width]]
           [xref[:width][:flow]]
           [longmanne[:width]]
           [mathname[:width]]
           [version[:width]]
           [project[:width]]
           [submodel[:width]]
           [author[:width]]
           [date[:width]]
           [implementer[:width]]
           [implementdate[:width]]
           [reviewer[:width]]
           [reviewdate[:width]]
           [physicalunits[:width]]
           [dataType[:width]]
           [dimension[:width]]
           [file[:width]]
           [common[:width]]
           [value[:width]]
           [requirements[:width]]
                        >fileout.tex
```

Figure 2.7: Usage of formatDD.pl.

Name	Version	Long Name	Symbol	Description	Comman	Appears in
ALFCOF	01B	Scale factor for alpha dose	Sa	Estimates uncertainty in piece-	SPALPH	ALPHOS
				wise linear fit of alpha dose as a		
				function of time $\alpha(t)$.		
ALPHDO	OIB	alpha dose to used fuel surface	a	values of alpha dose rate to the	SPALPH	ALPHOS
:				surface of used fuel		
ALPHRE	01D	release rate from alpha-radiolysis	A č _a (ł)	release rate from used fuel per		ALPHOS
				container from alpha radiolysis		
AREABF	018	area of the backfill	B₽	area of the backfill		VLGDEP
AREADZ	C1B	area of the damaged zone	8 _z	area of the damaged zone		VLGDEP
BALPHA	01E	Fit coefficient b for alpha radiolysis	ò _{te}	Empirical fit coefficient 'b' for	SPALPH	ALPHDS
				alpha radiolysis, used in the cal-		
				culation of of the degradation		
				rate per unit surface area of fuel	ļ	
				$c_{\alpha}\left(t\right) = \left[d_{\alpha}\left(t+t_{e}\right)\right]^{a_{\alpha}} 10^{b_{\alpha}}$		
BKFRAR	01D	frac of vault with backfill	$A_F \equiv 2T_F/S$	fraction of vault area containing	VARLVG	VLCDEP
				backfill		VLTDEP
BUFRAR	01D	frac of vault with buffer	$A_B \equiv 2T_B/S$	fraction of vault area containing	VARLVG	VLGDEP
				buffer		VLTDEP
EALPHA	01E	Statistical parameter alpha radiolysis		Based on experimental data cor-	SPALPH	ALPHDS
	1		∑ {io£ot-io£ot	relating alpha dose to rate of		
				fuel corrosion. Used to estimate		
	l			the standard deviation of pre-		
	ł	ł		dicted corrosion rate.		
EXPONA	01C	log(predicted alpha corrosion rate)	$\log c_{\alpha}(t)$	base 10 log of predicted corro-		ALPHOS
				sion due to alpha dose as a func-		
				tion of time		
FALPHA	aic	Mean experimental alpha radiolysis	loga	Mean experimental alpha radi-	SPALPH	ALPHDS
			1	alysis	ļ	

Figure 2.8: Portion of a Data Dictionary listing, including a cross reference column. Input and output data flows are colour coded green and red, respectively. Local variables are black.

2.2.4 Equations

Equations are held in individual files, with version information similar to other TgXspec components. These files can be inserted into LATEX documents using the $\input{}\$ macro. A slight modification to the usual TgXspec file format stores TgXspec information in LATEX comments, as shown in Figure 2.9.

It has proved convenient to generate these files using a PC/Macintosh product called MathType, which adds additional comments to the file, containing encoded information which allows the equation to be used in PC-based word processors, as well as LATEX, as shown in Figure 2.9. The comments generated by MathType are ignored by LATEX, but can be imported back onto the personal computer for inclusion in word processing documents. This decreases the possibility of inconsistency between TEXspec documentation products and related technical reports, memoranda, etc. that reference the same equations.

Although the use of MathType is optional, many users prefer the use of a graphical equation editor over ASCII input of LATEX math syntax. Figure 2.9 illustrates the use of the graphical editor and shows the ASCII equivalent. Other graphical editors are available, including TEXaide, which is available without



Figure 2.9: An example Equation file, shown in ASCII format (top) and being edited by MathType (bottom)

charge from the manufacturers of MathType (but lacks the word processor interface).

Syntax of Equation	Syntax of Equation (.teq) file			
%Name: %LongName: %Version: %Project: %Subproject: %Author: %Date: %ImplementDate: %Reviewer: %Reviewer: %ReviewDate: %Description: ≻comments from M	<pre>>short name in ascii format - minimal for unique identification⊲ >descriptive name in ascii format - up to a sentence⊲ >version number for tracking history - appears on listings⊲ >project identification⊲ >sub-project identification⊲ >author's full name⊲ >date that the entry was written⊲ >full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲ >full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲ >date that the entry was entered into TeXspec⊲ >full name of reviewer⊲ >date of review≺ >full description - up to a paragraph⊲ fathType≺</pre>			
▷⊮IEX equation⊲				

The syntax	for the	Equation	file is	5 8 5	follows

2.3 Application Composite Components

Some TFXspec input files are directly associated with a final product. They typically reference the shared components discussed in Section 2.2.

Each of these files is the primary input for TEXspec processing as shown in Figure 2.4. Note that Design Specifications act as both a primary input for designSpec.pl and a shared component for structureChart.pl.

2.3.1 Data Flow Diagrams

DFDs are stored by name, and are assigned a number only when the processing script (dfd.pl) is run. This mechanism allows a project to be re-numbered without necessarily changing the content of the diagram. The output from the processing script is named according to the specified number, which is then processed by LATEX. This naming convention is important for consistency checking, as discussed below.

Figure 2.10 illustrates this process. The diagram Diagram-Name' is assigned number 1.2.3, which is represented as '1.2.3' in file names. Consistency checking is performed against the parent Data Flow Diagram (DFD 1.2) as described below.

Syntax for processes (often called 'bubbles' when speaking of Data Flow Diagrams) and data stores are described by Yourdon [30]. Of particular importance is the distinction between 'atomic' processes (i.e., processes which have an associated Process Specification), which are shown with double circles, and processes with lower level DFDs (i.e., processes associated with Figure 2.10: Dataflow Diagram processing, child DFDs which decompose the process further) which are specifying the diagram number (1.2.3) at run shown with a single circle.



time.

The syntax for the DFD file is as follows:

Syntax of Data Flow Diagram (.dfd) file			
Name: Version: Project: Subproject: Author: Date: Implementer: ImplementDate: Reviewer: ReviewDate: Units: Labels: ⊵[process spec]	<pre>>short name in ascii format - minimal for unique identification⊲ >version number for tracking history - appears on listings⊲ >project identification⊲ >sub-project identification⊲ >author's full name⊲ >date that the entry was written⊲ >full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲ >date that the entry was entered into TeXspec⊲ >full name of reviewer≺ >date of review≺ >valid &TEX units of measure≺ >'math', 'short', 'med', or 'long'⊲ </pre>		
⊵[connector spe	x]⊴		
\succeq [datastore spe	xc] <u>≺</u>		
⊵[flow spec]⊴			
\succ [legend spec]	~		
Notes:	\succ annotation associated with the diagram \prec		
Where:			
process spec =			
Process ⊳#⊲:	> dfd or mini-spec name (name may include 1) = line beaks for labeling) $<$		
At:	rate rate of the state of the		
atomic	\succ flag to indicate that process is a mini-spec-(
connector spec	=		
Connector:	⊳label for off-page connector<		
At:	$\triangleright x, y$ coordinates in specified units <		
datastore spec	÷		
DataStore:	⊳label for data store⊲		
At:	$\triangleright x, y$ coordinates in specified units \triangleleft		
flow spec =			
Flow:	⊳entry in Requirements Data Dictionary⊲		
From:	⊳process, connector, or data store⊲		
10:	▷process, connector, or data store⊲		
Type:	≻ static' or 'temporal' ≺		
ReiPest	rearvailure of arrow≺		
LabelOffset:	\succ offset of label away from the curve (99 = do not label) \prec		
legend spec =			
Legend	> 'vertical' or 'horizontal'		
At:	$rac{1}{2}$		

Connectors are placed at the ends of arrows representing flows that terminate outside the current diagram. Processes, data stores and connectors are all located on the diagram by specifying (x,y) coordinates, in units selected by the user.

The specified positions are relative, but the scale is absolute. The origin will be located so that negative values will not be placed off the page. Distances between objects that are larger than the available drawing area causes the diagram to be truncated; no scaling is performed.

Flows are specified by stating the end points (processes, data stores, or connectors), the inflection of the curve and label location. The meaning of the values for curve inflection and label location are defined by the xypic [23] package. The inflection is specified as the offset from linear at the midpoint of the curve, in the same units as the rest of the diagram, with positive values bending up and to the left and negative values bending down and to the right. Label location is specified relative to the flow, with 0 being the start of the flow and 1 being the end of the flow, but values less than 0 or greater than 1 are permitted. Label offset values place the label the specified distance from the curve, with positive values being above the curve and negative offsets being below the curve.

Title:	Determine Speciation of Groundwater						
Version:	018						
Project:	1180C-LE	_					
Submidel:	18CBG	Flow:	NLABUL.				
Author:	Ted Helmvk	Trains	Input ACASUL				
Dates	Feb 22, 2000	Ter	Calouiste//Caloum-Sulphate//Concentrations				
Inclosetors	Steve Oliver	Inflection:	-6.3				
InclamentDate: Sep 19, 2000		Relles:	0				
		LabelOffeet:	-0.15				
Obiter	Inches		_				
Labulat	Xama	Flow:	fprion .				
1		Fran:	Input Sprion				
Protect 1:	Chigulate\\Calgium-Sulphate\\Congentrations	To:	Calculate\\Calcum-Sulphate\\Concentrations				
At 1	1.1	Inflection:	0.1				
atonio	-,-	Relifoe:	0.15				
		LabelOffset:	-9.15				
Troppes 2:	Calmiate\\Mage\\Asigs\\Coogstrations	I_	_				
ALT	3.25.3	Flows	fprion				
		Franc	Input Sprion				
Pressen 1-	Misust\\ Modium(Chieride\\Concentretione	20:	Adjust/\Sodius-Chieride/\Concentrations				
ART	1.5	Inflection:	-0.4				
atomic		LabelOffent:	99				
 -							
Connectors	Insut MEASUR	•					
At:	9.5.1						
Connectors	Linest fistion	•					
Att	9.5.2						
Consectors	Lever even on	I					
Att	0.5.2.5	flow:	C#275				
Connectors	Terest man or	Trans	Calculate/Winer/Vation//Cencestrations				
At:	9.5.1.5	10:	Adjust/\Sedium-Chlogide/\Concestrations				
Canner Tar :	These to an an	Inflection:	-0.6				
AR:	9-5-4	i Relfes:	0.35				
Connectors	Zorowit, motob	LebelOffest:	-0.27				
Att	0.5.4.5	1					
Canonstar:	Innet IT	1					
ARI	0.5.5	1					
Comercert	Output: 157	1					
Att	6.5.5	1					
Connectory	Output CT.	Hetes					
At .	4.5	Deplemented.	by SPC2DI				
Contestary		1					
14.	£ 1 65	1					
Comentary	Tedande ANT	1					
La.							
	7, 1, T						
1							

Figure 2.11: Example DFD file.

Not all flows are shown. Note the use of the \\ to denote a line break in the 'Process' names. The 'Notes' are supplemented by generated notes from TeXspec, as shown in Figure 2.12. An example of a DFD file is shown in Figure 2.11, and the output generated by TEXspec and LATEX is shown in Figure 2.12. A complete example is contained in Appendix A.



Figure 2.12: Example Data Flow Diagram.

'Notes' are generated to detail the contents of any composite flow whose contents appear on the diagram. The components which appear on the diagram are shown in **bold** type.

TEXspec supports two types of flows: 'static' (not time dependent) and 'temporal' (time dependent). This contrasts with the Yourdon [30] specification, which supports 'data' and 'control' flows. Both 'static' and 'temporal' flows would be considered 'data' flows by Yourdon. The visual presentation of two distinct types of flow is similar and only a generated legend (which is optional) would betray the user who redefined the two TEXspec flow types for the purposes specified by Yourdon. In the future, TEXspec may be enhanced to support a third ('control') flow type, or perhaps an arbitrary number of flow types.

Consistency between DFDs is monitored by TEXspec. As shown in Figure 2.10, at run time dfd.pl accepts an input parameter to define the diagram number. Generated output is tagged with the diagram number, by including the number in the name of the file containing the generated output. The script looks for output from the parent of the assigned diagram number by searching for the file name containing the parent's diagram number. If output from the parent diagram does not exist, then a warning message is generated. If a parent diagram does exist, then consistency is checked, allowing for composite flows. The input and output flows on the current diagram must correspond to the flows to/from the appropriately numbered Process on the parent diagram and all flows belonging to that Process must be represented on the child diagram. This can be either an exact match, or flows on the child diagram may be contained in composite flows on the parent.



Figure 2.13: Consistency Checking of DFDs.

Parent DFD 1.4.3 is shown on the left and it's only child (DFD 1.4.3.2) is shown on the right. The highlighted fields illustrate consistent use of a composite flow - no highlighting appears on actual output.

Figure 2.13 illustrates consistency checking. The parent diagram (DFD 1.4.3, on the left) contains three Processes. Process 1 and Process 3 are represented by double lined circles, indicating that they are 'atomic' and are detailed in an equivalently numbered Process Specification. Process 2 is represented by a single lined circle, indicating that a child diagram (DFD 1.4.3.2) exists, as shown on the right.

To illustrate the treatment of composite flows, 'spmicn' is highlighted in red and it's components are highlighted in green. The child diagram (on the right) shows inputs of 'CFTOT', 'CPTOT' and 'TCAR', which is consistent with flow 'spmicn' into Process 2 on the parent diagram. Detail of the decomposition is contained in the 'Notes' section on the child Diagram. Note that 'spmicn' is itself a component of flow 'sp-ion', which would appear on the grandparent diagram (DFD 1.4).

2.3.2 Process Specifications (Mini-Specs)

Process Specifications are stored by name and are assigned a number only when the processing script (miniSpec.pl) is run. This mechanism allows a project to be re-numbered without necessarily changing the content of the specifications.

Input and output flows are specified as Requirements Data Dictionary entries. If the parent Data Flow Diagram (Section 2.3.1) has been processed, then the flows are verified for consistency, otherwise a warning message indicates that no verification was performed. Flows in the Process Specification must be atomic, but the corresponding flow on the Data Flow Diagram may be composite (although this is discouraged). Otherwise, consistency checking is analogous to checking between a Data Flow Diagram and it's parent.

The detail of the process is specified in free form LATEX. No consistency checking is performed between this and the specified flows. A macro is provided to allow the user to include a TEXspec equation. The macro *includeEquation*{name} causes TEXspec to scan the search list for name.*teq* and insert the contents at the specified position.

The syntax for the Process Specification file is as follows:

Syntax of Process Specification (.ms) file								
Process: Version: Project: Subproject: Author: Date: Implementer: ImplementDate: Reviewer: ReviewDate: description	<pre>>short name in ascii format - minimal for unique identification⊲ >version number for tracking history - appears on listings⊲ >project identification⊲ >sub-project identification⊲ >author's full name⊲ >date that the entry was written⊲ >full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲ >date that the entry was entered into TeXspec⊲ >full name of reviewer≺ >date of review≺ n}</pre>							
⊳short description⊲								
\end{description}								
▷ &TEX description of process⊲								

An example of a Process Specification file is listed in Figure 2.14, with the corresponding specification as generated by TFXspec and LATFX.

Provement 11. Determine Container Fablure Container Fablure Version 01.A. MIGO and the Aribert T. E. Midney Market 11. 2001 Harbornerier S.F. Oliver	It class Determinant is number of constants that have failed at the start of the summariant. Varroake Symmetry Largy Name Varroake Symmetry Largy Name VARNIS arr V Instant of constants of failure straints IFAILQ or V Instant of constants NCONSY star V Instant of constants NTACT V Instant data NCONSYLac Vi Instant data	3. To sumbar: the failure probability of any individual container P ₂ is constant and the sume for all containers, as the number tabbar: failed touristices. N ₂ , out of N ₂ total containers is determined from the computative timounial distribution: a non-state state state state state is a second state of the state st	$M_{ij} = 2 + 10^{-N_{ij} + 1/2}$ (Moreover determine $N_{ij} = [1 - N_{ij}]$ and that	$P(N_{\ell} = 1, N_{\ell} V_{\ell} = 1, N_{\ell} V_{\ell} = 2 N_{\ell} N_{\ell} N_{\ell} V_{\ell} V_{\ell} V_{\ell} V_{\ell} $ Where $P(m, N, p)$ is the coundative baseauch probability duatribution. The quantity m is called the nontri- "successes" (reactions failures) from N triab (triad containers), each have not nonline produced in second	$\frac{1}{2}$ of $P(m, X, p) = \sum_{j=1}^{n} \binom{N}{j} p^{j}(1 \cdot p)^{k-1}$ Example 1 by the formula factors for the form of the form. Then yound		
Process: Determine Container Failures Varaion: 01A Project: CC4 Rubproject: INDOC Author: 7.3. Malryk Date: Fail 22, 2000 Implementer: 3.8. 014ver Implementer: 3.8. 014ver	Determine the number of containers that have failed at start of the simulation. \inputFlow(MCOMSC sec) \inputFlow(MTAMCT) \outputFlow(MCOMFS_sec) \outputFlow(MCOMFS_sec)	The failure probability of any individual container #P is constant and the same for all containers, so the nu Of failed containers, #M_F#, out of #M_T# total containers is determined from the cumulative binomial distribution;\newline\newline	IE \$QrF \le P(0;M_T,P_F)\$ \begin(equation) M_F=0 \label{eq1} \end(uequation)	Otherwise determine RM _F \in \(1 M_T\)\$ such that uequation () \includeEquation{containerfailure} \label{eq2} \end[uequation]	Where \$P(m;M,p)\$ is the cumulative binomial probability distribution. The quantity \$m\$ is called the number of "successes" (container failures) from \$M\$ trials {total container: and having probability \$p\$ of "success".	<pre>\begin (equation) (includeEquation(ormbinomialdist) (label(eq3) (and(uequation)</pre>	This is discussed in the "Container Failures" section of the Inrod Theory Manual,

Figure 2.14: Example Process Specification.

The input file on the left resulted in the specification on the right.

2.3.3 Design Specifications

Module design documentation adheres to the concept of literate programming [10, 12], which uses a single source file to generate both the Design Specification and compilable code (the same file is also referenced to assure consistency with Structure Charts, as discussed in Section 2.3.4).

The syntax follows a hybrid format, with TeXspec specific syntax providing an interface with the rest of the system. This component is processed by TeXspec to produce a Noweb [21] input file, which is then processed into final products.

Noweb is a literate programming tool that permits a module to be broken down into code chunks which consist of blocks of LATEX commentary and corresponding compilable code. It has a simple syntax that is portable to most programming languages, including Fortran.

Noweb code chunks that are not referenced in other chunks are placed in the default code chunk << >>>. The description, declaration, "include", and directive chunks are generated automatically by TEXspec.

Although the generated code is not intended to be a maintained product, the description is replicated (as comments) in the generated code. The code 'chunks' are also commented, by practice, to allow easy navigation when using a symbolic debugger.

Also carried through to the code are the variable definitions from the Design Data Dictionary, These definitions are placed next to the variable declarations. This includes the 'Physical Units' assigned to each variable and allows the use of AECL's unit checking program 'UNITCK' on the generated Fortran code. UNITCK is a proprietary static analysis tool that balances physical units in each executable Fortran statement.

The actual processing of a Design Specification occurs in stages, as shown in Figure 2.15. The processes performed by TEXspec PERL scripts appear in highlighted boxes. Other processes are shown as unshaded boxes.



Figure 2.15: Design Specification Processing

A Design Specification file is processed by 'designSpec.pl' to produce a Noweb [21] input file. Noweb's two constituent programs 'noweave' and 'notangle' independently process this file to produce a LATEX input file containing the formatted specification (see Figure 2.17), and an ASCII file containing the compilable code.

Noweb output contains declarations in 'code chunks' which would be printed in the specification. TEXspec prints a superset of this information in tabular format, so the 'cleantex.pl' PERL script removes the redundant code chunks before generating the Design Specification, without impacting the generated code.

The code output by Noweb contains, by default, many blank lines which make it difficult to use a symbolic debugger. The PERL 'cleanfortran.pl' is used to remove the extraneous blank lines.

Further reformatting of the code is up to the user. For example, it is possible to pass the Fortran through CERNs Floppy [2] package to reformat the code and produce a rudimentary static analysis. Most processing that users would perform on manually generated code can be applied to the generated code.

When revising and debugging code, it may be advantageous to eliminate the overhead of generating the documentation as shown on the left branch of Figure 2.15 (starting at 'noweave') until the code is stable.

Design Specifications are checked for internal consistency between declared variables and the Fortran code. Since information in the Design Data Dictionary is not repeated, but is extracted and placed in the Design Specifications (and hence the code), these products cannot be inconsistent with the Data Dictionary.

Information that appears in both the Design Specifications and the Structure Charts (Section 2.3.4) is also not repeated. The Design Specification acts as the repository of the shared information that the Structure Charts reference so they cannot be inconsistent.

Similarly, users are encouraged to share equations in a common pool (see Section 2.2.4). Although there is no requirement to do so, it is helpful to keep notation consistent and to propagate changes through all affected products.

Since both the code and the formatted specification are produced from the same file, TEXspec(through Noweb), acquires the attributes of literate programming [10, 12] systems, including consistency of the specification and the code. Correct code documented with an inconsistent Design Specification can result in many software defects [18], which cannot occur with literate programming techniques.

Arguments and shared variables must have a declared direction of flow: 'input', 'output' or 'input,output'. This information is reflected in tabular listings in the specification (the table for call arguments is similar to the table for shared variables shown in Figure 2.17). It is also used in the generation of Structure Charts (Section 2.3.4).

When the design specification is processed by T_EXspec, the Fortran code itself is examined for internal consistency with the declared variables, including direction of flow. The use of undeclared variables is flagged, as is the declaration of variables that are not used. T_EXspec issues a warning message if variables designated as 'output' flows are never the subject of a Fortran assignment statement, or if 'input' variables are changed. It is critical to have 'input' and 'output' correctly tagged, to ensure a correct Structure Chart (see Section 2.3.4), Dictionary Listings (see Section 2.2.3) and Design Specification.
The syntax for the Design Specification file is as follows:

Syntax of Design Specification	n (.ds) file
Module: LongName: Version: Project: Subproject: Author: Date: Implementer: ImplementDate: Reviewer: Reviewer: ReviewDate: Language: Standard: < <description>>= >text description<</description>	<pre>>module name in ascii format⊲ >descriptive name in ascii format for Structure Chart≺ >version number for tracking history - appears on listings⊲ >project identification⊲ >sub-project identification⊲ >author's full name⊲ >date that the entry was written⊲ >full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲ >date that the entry was entered into TeXspec⊲ >full name of reviewer≺ >date of review≺ >'Fortran-77,' 'PROGRAM' or 'SUBROUTINE' or 'FUNCTION'⊲ >applicable programming standard⊲</pre>
⊲ %def description⊲	
<u>⊂ (argumene)</u> ⊃ ≻ (shared) ≺	
	\succeq variable with an assigned value in Design Data Dictionary \preceq
⊵[chunk]⊴	
Where:	
argument =	
Argument: Flow: Dimension: ≻ [prepost] ≺	⊳variable in Design Data Dictionary⊲ ⊳`input' or `output' or `input,output'⊲ ⊳Dimension to override definition in Design Data Dictionary⊲
shared =	
Shared: Flow . ≻ [prepost] ≺	⊳variable in Design Data Dictionary⊲ ⊳'input' or 'output' or 'input,output'⊲
local =	
Local: Dimension: Data:	⊳variable in Design Data Dictionary⊲ ⊳Dimension to override definition in Design Data Dictionary⊲ ⊳Initial value⊲
prepost =	
Precondition: Postcondition:	≻ascii text≺ or ≻ascii text≺
chunk =	
▷ << chunk name>>=< ▷ code ▷ %def chunk name	

An example of a Design Specification file is shown in Figure 2.16, and portions of the output generated by

TEXspec and ETEX are shown in Figure 2.17.



Figure 3.16: Example Design Specification fie.Not all flows or 'code chunks' are shown.

.(71.2 suyi'i ai top of the generated code, but is not reformatted in the specification (observe the 'description' code chunk initial fields. This chunk receives special treatment: it is reformatted into comments and placed near the file. The complete listing is contained in Appendix B. Note the 'description' code chunk just after the Figure 2.16 is not a complete listing, but illustrates the format of all sections of the Design Specification The example module in Figure 2.16 has no arguments. Argument flows are placed in the flow list in the order that they occur in the argument list. By convention these flows would be declared before any shared or local variables to make this order clear.

Arguments and shared variables may optionally specify a precondition and/or a postcondition, depending on the direction of flow. If the variable has a 'Condition' in the Design Data Dictionary, then that condition is taken to be a precondition and/or postcondition, as appropriate. Explicitly stated preconditions and postconditions in the Design Specification file are added to anything contained in the Design Data Dictionary. For example, the variable *BKFRAR* is declared in Figure 2.16 without a precondition, but the precondition $0 \leq BKFRAR \leq 1$ is extracted from the Design Data Dictionary and appears below the table of shared variables.

Preconditions and postconditions for arguments and shared variables can optionally be accumulated together in the specification, but after some experimentation, the default behaviour has been set to place the conditions separately, below the appropriate table. This generates a longer specification, but keeps associated elements at close proximity, which makes the specification easier to read. In some cases (perhaps code which involves few variables), the accumulated format may be preferred, so the option to override the default behaviour remains.

Tables are formatted dynamically, so that no blank columns are produced. If no mathematical symbols exist for any variable in a table, then that table will not contain the 'Symbol' column.

The first major heading in the Design Specification is 'Module Components', which identifies the Noweb code chunks that comprise the default code chunk << * >>. This section is generated by TEXspec to include any chunks specified in the Design Specification file (which are not referenced by other code chunks), plus chunks generated by TEXspec. The generated chunks correspond to the sections of the document, but the order in the Design Specification is different from the order in << * >>, which specifies a compilable sequence.

For example, the << include >> code chunk is generated and placed before any executable code chunks in << * >>, but is detailed near the end of the Design Specification. This is because few readers wish to use this section, yet it can become quite large. Any declared variables whose Design Data Dictionary entry specifies a 'File' causes the file to be included in the << include >> code chunk ('INCLUDE' files in Fortran). This relieves the user from the burden of assembling the correct header files, as the job is performed automatically.



Only one table of variables is shown in Figure 2.17). There are no arguments to the example module and the table of local variables is not shown to conserve space in the figure. The table of local variables is similar, but does not have a column for the direction of flow ('I/O'). It would, however, have a column of values if any local variables were assigned a constant 'Value' in the Design Data Dictionary.

Two executable code chunks, '<< main >>' and '<< darcyComponents >>' are shown in Figures 2.16 and 2.17. There are several other chunks, but they are not shown. The 'Module Components' section of the specification specifies the content of the default code chunk '<< * >>'. Note that this references a number of generated code chunks and the input code chunk '<< main >>', but not '<< darcyComponents >>'. TpXspec places all input code chunks that do not appear in other code chunks into '<< * >>' in the order that they occur in the Design Specification file. Code chunks that are referenced by other code chunks, such as '<< darcyComponents >>', which is referenced by '<< main >>', are not placed in '<< * >>'.

The description of the '<< darcyComponents >>' code chunk illustrates the use of mathematical notation to clarify the specification. Some of this notation is input locally, and some is extracted from shared equations in .teq files via the \includeEquation{} macro, which causes TEXspec to scan the search list for name.teq and insert the contents at the specified position.

2.3.4 Structure Charts

Structure Charts form the high level system design abstraction. They are similar to the format specified by Page-Jones [19], but include some additional information and use colour coding, rather than symbols and arrows, to specify the direction of data flow.

Structure Charts assemble Design Specifications in a manner roughly analogous to Data Flow Diagrams assembling Mini-specs. One difference is that Structure Charts are not layered, so each Module is 'atomic' and is not decomposed. The result is that a Structure Chart can be very large, so support is provided for offpage connectors which allow the user to break a Structure Chart into sections that can be sized convienently for publication. If multiple Structure Chart sections are connected with off-page connectors, then TEXspec verifies consistency between them using a method similar to that used for Data Flow Diagrams. For each off-page connector, TEXspec searches for a previously processed Structure Chart with the same name. If such a Structure Chart is found, then the connection is validated, otherwise a warning message is generated.

Options supported by TEXspec specifically for Fortran-77 display the status of 'COMMON' variables within each module, as well as in the argument list.

The syntax for the Structure Chart file is as follows:

Syntax of Structur	Syntax of Structure Chart (.sc) file				
Chart: LongName: Version: Project: Subproject: Author: Date: Implementer: ImplementDate: Reviewer: Reviewer: ReviewDate: Units: Labels: EntryPoint: SubmodelColour: ≽ [submodelcolo	<pre>>chart name in ascii format⊲ >descriptive name in ascii format for Structure Chart⊲ >version number for tracking history - appears on listings⊲ >project identification⊲ >sub-project identification⊲ >author's full name⊲ >date that the entry was written⊲ >full name of person who input this entry into the system⊲ >date that the entry was entered into TeXspec⊲ >full name of reviewer≺ >date of review≺ >valid LATEX units of measure≺ >'long':maximum width and/or 'shared'⊲ >x,y coordinates in specified units≺ >submodel name:colour code (default for submodel)≤ ur] ≤</pre>				
⊵[module]⊴					
\succeq [offpage] \preceq					
Where:					
module =					
Module: At: Background: Caption: CallString: [call]	⊳Design Specification⊲ ⊳x,y coordinates in specified units⊲ ≻colour code≺ ≻override of module long name≺ ≻x,y:maximum length≺				
cail =					
Call: Via: offpage =	⊳module or off-page connector that appears on this chart⊲ ≿x,y point on connecting line <u>≺</u>				
OffPage: At:	▷name of child Structure Chart⊲ ▷x,y coordinates in specified units⊲				

An example of a Structure Chart file is shown in Figure 2.18, and portions of the output generated by TEXspec and MTEX is shown in Figure 2.19.

Much of the information on a Structure Chart is extracted from the referenced Design Specifications. The call interface, including the argument list and direction of data flow is extracted from each referenced Design Specification and placed above the module. if *Labels:shared* is specified, then any Fortran COMMON blocks are shown, in alphabetical order, with referenced variables colour coded by direction of data flow.

TEXspec performs some consistency checking between the source code contained in the Design Specifications and the Structure Chart. If the referenced (called) modules do not agree, TEXspec issues a warning message that extra or extraneous calls are shown on the chart.

If *Labels: long* is specified, then the 'Long Name' in each Design Specification is placed with the module, as shown in Figures 2.18 and 2.19. If these names are too long, the boxes become excessively wide and the user can then specify *Labels: long:len* to specify a maximum width before a line break is used. Likewise, the *CallString: x,y:len* syntax allows an interface string to be broken over multiple lines.

Chart:	SIMALL		
LongName:	Inventory of All Nuclides	Module:	NUCTNE
Version:	01 A	At:	0.4.75
Project:	CC4	CallString.	0 5 6.22
Submodel:	INROC	Garts crang.	0.5,0.22
Author:	S. Oliver 💈	Modulet	SOUDCE
Date:	December 17, 2000		1 75 2
Implementer:	S. Oliver	AL: Coll:	1./J _/ J
ImplementDat	e: December 17, 2000		KEFFUN
-		Background:	ARTION
Units:	inches	March - 1	
Labels:	long, shared	MOQULE:	CAPINT 0 75 0 5
		At:	2./5,3.5
EntryPoint:	2.1,9	Background:	Леттом
•			
Module:	SIMALL	Module:	PRECIF
λt:	2.1.7	At:	4,5.25
Call:	NUCINF	CallString:	4.5,6.05:22
Via:	2.1.6.25		
Via:	0.6.25	Module:	REPFUN
Call:	SOURCE	λt:	1.75,2.25
Via:	2.1.6.25	Call:	INVTRY
Viat	1.75 6.25	Background:	yellow
Call·	ZADINT		
Vis.	2 1 6 25	OffPage:	INVTRY
Via.	2 75 6 25	At:	1.75,1.5
C=11 -	PRECIE		
veibit - Vří a -	2 1 £ 25		
▼⊥ G. . \/i → ·	£.1,0.20 A £ 3 E		
A TG :	4,0.43		

Figure 2.18: Example Structure Chart file.



Figure 2.19: Example Structure Chart. Input and output data flows are colour coded green and red, respectively. INVTRY is an off-page connector.

2.3.5 Manuals

For the most part, manuals are simply $[\Delta T_{EX}]$ documents. TEXspec simply defines the syntax of the equation (Section 2.2.4) files to be inserted with the input macro.

Further support for manuals will be provided once a configuration management system is incorporated into TFXspec.

Also, the CSA standard [4] demands a number of specific documents, and templates will be provided.

3 Graphical User Interface

To assist in the operation of the TEXspec system, a GUI is provided, making the application much more intuitive to operate.

For the purpose of this practicum, the intention was to implement a 'simple but effective' GUI. Unfortunately, these objectives are not always consistent and the program now comprises over 32,000 lines of source code in 85 modules. This compares to 8,000 lines of PERL code in 8 scripts to implement the core TEXspec technology. At this writing, the GUI is in regular use, and has proven to be fairly robust.

3.1 Architecture

The GUI fits into the TEXspec architecture as shown in Figure 2.1. It is implemented as a Java application. It manipulates the input files, executes the PERL scripts, and handles the output.

The application is distributed as a Java archive (.JAR) file and is initiated by a Java runtime environment. From a command line, this often looks like:

java -jar TeXspecGUI

The initial presentation is as shown in Figure 3.1. The user must identify himself and declare a default project on which he will be working.

The options presented on the 'login' screen indicate the future development path of the product. At the moment, the options (user identification, project, and subproject) are 'hard coded' into the application and the 'Password' field does not process input. These fields will have meaning when the application is divided into client and server portions (Section 2.1.1)



Figure 3.1: TEXspec GUI Initial Screen.

The GUI is based on components provided with Java and two additional libraries;

- 'regexp': regular expression parser from The Free Software Foundation (FSF)
- 'format': Henrik Bengtsson's printf package (for non-commercial use).

TEXspec components tend to be small and held in many files. Repeatedly opening a large number of files tends to inhibit performance on many systems, so the GUI has an abstract class 'TeXspecComponent'



Figure 3.2: TeXspec GUI Desktop Screen. The bar along the bottom is a 'progress bar' and message area.

which establishes and maintains an inventory (cache) of components that have already been parsed. A background process periodically scans the search list directories (Section 2.1.2) for files that have been updated since they were last parsed and placed in inventory.

The number of windows generated by the GUI can be large. A desktop window is used to contain these windows, which avoids cluttering the user's main desktop with many TEXspec windows and icons. The desktop window also provides a convenient place for a progress bar, as shown in Figure 3.2.

3.2 Configuration and the Search List

Since the GUI is used to create and edit TEXspec components, as well as process them, the search-list has an additional role to play beyond the base functionality. The first directory (for each file type) defines the directory in which output will be written. No output is written to directories lower in the search-list, although they can be deleted. If a component is accessed from a lower directory, then edited and saved, the edited copy will be written to the first directory in the search-list. By placing a working directory at the top of the list for each file type, the user can collect his working files as they are modified and move them to the appropriate directories once the products are known to be satisfactory.

The Search List (Section 2.1.2) can contain a large list of directories to be searched. This would be onerous to regenerate each time the GUI is invoked. To avoid this, the GUI allows the user to load a 'Configuration' (which may in the future contain more than the search list). This allows the user to work on multiple projects without having to manipulate the search list on every invocation. To load a configuration, use Options->Load Configuration to bring up the chooser window, as shown in Figure 3.3.



Figure 3.3: Chooser to select a file containing a search-list.

Togatronical Cata Cicc	lonary Enthes
cturing_safificantigetaengriver0003merit stating_safificantigetaengriver0002774/appec_formati	RequirementaCO
ktelika_se0.4cm/kgli@tspectre/000644-019484447ma4	

Figure 3.4: Window to edit a search-list.

Initially, however, a search list must be built before it can be saved and subsequently reloaded. To manipulate the list of directories, use Options->Search List to bring up the search list editing window, as shown in Figure 3.4. A drop-down menu allows the user to select a file type and directories can be added (via a pop-up chooser) or deleted using the edit buttons. The 'Up' and 'Down' buttons allow the order in which the directories are searched to be manipulated. When the

list is complete, use Options->Save Configuration As.. to save the search list.

3.3 Requirements Data Dictionary

Requirements Data Dictionary entries define flows or components of flows which occur on DFDs (Section 2.2.1).

They can be accessed by the following methods, from the File menu:

- File->New->Requirements->Data Dictionary Entry to create a new Data Dictionary entry.
- File->Open->Requirements->Data Dictionary Entry to edit an existing Data Dictionary entry (or create similar ones).
- File->List->Requirements->Data Dictionary Entry to see a list of existing Data Dictionary entries, or generate a formatted listing. suitable for printing (Section 3.5).

The File->List method allows the dictionary to be accessed from an alphabetical listing. After scanning the search list for the appropriate files, a window, as shown in Figure 3.5, displays the candidate entries. By default, these are in alphabetical order, but an option allows the entries to be sorted by project. The 'Refresh' button causes the search-list to be scanned for changed entries.

Multiple entries can be selected for 'Edit' or 'Delete' by holding down the 'shift' or 'control' buttons while selecting with the mouse. Editing is initiated with either the 'Edit' button or a mouse double-click.

The 'Generate Listing' button activates the Dictionary Listing window, as shown in Section 3.5.

Keeping a dictionary listing on hand is a useful method of avoiding logically duplicate entries. Scanning the

'Long Name' column can quickly identify any existing definitions that might be used instead of a new entry.

Since the listing is generated from files and the time stamp on each file is checked before the listing is displayed, the dictionary listing can be slow to generate, particularly if a long search list is employed. It is usually a good practice to request a dictionary listing when the GUI is started and to keep the window for reference (perhaps shrunk to an icon).

Having arrived at the 'Edit' window, via one of the mechanisms outlined above, as shown in Figure 3.6, fields



Figure 3.5: List of Requirements Data Dictionary entries.

are analogous to the Requirements Data Dictionary (.rdd) file (Section 2.2.1). Note the support for composite entries: the 'Add' button brings up the full list of available Requirements Data Dictionary entries, from



Figure 3.6: Edit a Requirements Data Dictionary entry.

which the desired components can be selected. The 'New' button brings up an empty Requirements Data Dictionary entry, which can be filled in and, when saved, becomes incorporated into the current entry. Similarly, the 'Edit' button can be used to edit a child entry (if there is one).

Changing the 'Name' and saving creates a new Requirements Data Dictionary entry. This is a quick method to create several similar Requirements Data Dictionary entries.

The 'Math Name' field is intended to have a preview button, to allow for the fact that LATEX equations often require more than one attempt to achieve a correctly formatted result. This has not yet been implemented.

3.4 Design Data Dictionary

Largely analogous to the Requirements Data Dictionary, the Design Data Dictionary entries are referenced in much the same manner, but the editing window is slightly larger to handle the increased number of fields (defined in Section 2.2.2). Recall that the Design Data Dictionary entry may be mapped to a Requirements Data Dictionary entry, which can eliminate the need for some of these fields. Inheriting a 'Math Name' or 'Description' can save both typing and maintenance effort.

The 'Select' button brings up the full list of available Requirements Data Dictionary entries, from which the corresponding entry can be selected. Alternatively, the name can simply be typed in.



3.5 Dictionary Listing

Figure 3.7: Edit a Design Data Dictionary entry.

From the File->List window for either type of Data Dictionary entries, the 'Generate Listing' button will bring up the window shown in Figure 3.8. This window provides an interface with 'formatDD.pl' out-



Figure 3.8: Generate a Data Dictionary Listing.

lined in Section 2.2.3, through the script file 'formatDD.bat'. The mechanism is outlined in Section 3.11.

The dictionary listing module is very flexible (see Figure 2.7), and capturing all of that flexibility might result in an unnecessarily complicated interface. Some of the flexibility is compromised to achieve a more intuitive interaction. The available columns are easily seen and the column width can be adjusted, but the order of the columns cannot be controlled. Should experience prove that the order of the columns is important, then the design of this window may be reviewed.

3.6 Process Specifications (Mini-specs)

Process Specifications are required for all atomic processes which occur on DFDs (Section 2.3.2).

They can be accessed by the following methods, from the File menu:

- File->New->Requirements->Process Spec to create a new Requirements Specification.
- File->Open->Requirements->Process Spec to edit an existing Requirements Specification (or create similar ones).
- File->List->Requirements->Process Specs to see a list of existing Requirements Specifications, or generate formatted listings. suitable for printing.

Flows on a Process Specification are Requirements Data Dictionary entries and are shown in tabular form on the editing screen, as illustrated in the leftmost window in Figure 3.9. Selecting a 'Flow' and pushing the 'Edit' button causes a Requirements Data Dictionary edit window (Section 3.3) to come up.

In Figure 3.9, the 'Add' button was used to bring up the list of Requirements Data Dictionary entries at the upper right. Selecting an entry from this window to form a new flow caused the window on the lower right to prompt for the direction of the flow (the remainder of the window echoes the content of the selected Requirements Data Dictionary entry in non-editable form).

Flows can be resorted according to several sorting schemes by toggling the 'Sort' button.

Note the support for a bibliography using BibTEX. Filling in the bibliography fields will cause the appropriate BibTEX commands to be generated.



Figure 3.9: Edit a Process Specification.

3.7 Data Flow Diagrams

Data Flow Diagrams are high level abstractions of requirements, specifying conceptual processes and the flow of data between them. TEXspec DFDs use a modified Yourdon/DeMarco format traditionally employed by the DGRTP.

They can be accessed by the following methods, from the File menu:

- File->New->Requirements->Data Flow Diagram to create a new Data Flow Diagram.
- File->Open->Requirements->Data Flow Diagram to edit an existing Data Flow Diagram (or create similar ones).
- File->List->Requirements->Data Flow Diagrams to see a list of existing Data Flow Diagrams, or generate formatted listings suitable for printing.

The fields on the Data Flow Diagram editing screen are analogous to those in the Data Flow Diagram file (Section 2.3.1).

'Elements' on a Data Flow Diagram may be:

- atomic processes with a corresponding Process Specification,
- a child Data Flow Diagram,
- a data store, or
- an off-page connector.

The first two options are represented as circles (often called bubbles), and are grouped together as 'Processes'. They are distinguished in the 'Type' column of the 'Elements' section of the edit window. Selecting a process and pressing the 'Mini-spec' button will make the process 'atomic', create a Process Specification (Sections 2.3.2 and 3.6) and bring up an edit window as shown in Figure 3.9.

'Flows' on a Data Flow Diagram are shown in tabular form in the 'Flows' section of the editing screen. as illustrated in Figure 3.10. The 'Content' of 'Flows' on a Data Flow Diagram are Requirements Data Dictionary entries.

The edit screen shows the relationship between 'Elements' and 'Flows' by changing the typeface of the 'Flows' associated with the selected 'Elements' to a bold font. Likewise, the 'Elements' at either end of selected 'Flows' are shown in bold type.

Since the number of fields associated with both 'Elements' and 'Flows' are fairly small, they are placed on the edit window and no child windows are used. Valid data must appear in the data fields before the 'Add/Update' buttons become active.

		of the second sectors	·		
	THING SPECIALION				
	T.W. Meinyk	reb 22, 2000	NROC-LE		
	8.E. Oliver	Sep 29, 2000		<i>.</i>	
	none				
Inche	85		Short		
·. ·					in in a
	<u> </u>	A SO	21de//concentrations	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	2	3.00			
	. .	5.00			
		en ter altrations.			
	Calculate\\Calciun	-Eulphate\\Concentrations	Process	(3.00, 1.00)	
	Calculate\\Miner\\	Anien//Cencentratiens	Process	(3.25, 3.00)	
			Connector		
	input forion		Connector	(0.50, 2.00)	
				· · · · ·	
	Calcula	deliCalcium, Culph statiCancendration	•	D 40	
	Calcul				n an
	Calculat	a Winor Anion Concentrations		B.18	
	CCL			-1.0220	
	-1.05	-			
•			· · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Adjusti\Bedium-Ci	hieride//Concentrations (Outp	ULCCL		200
			ut isr ut \Sedium-Chieride\\Cencent		allo I
	Calculate\\Calcium-	Suphate/Concentrations Adju	st\Sedium-Chioride\\Cencent	rations CCA S	
	Calculatz/\Calcium-	Sulphate\Concentrations Adju	st\\Sedium-Chieride\\Cencent	rations IS IS	atic
	<u>la state la state</u>	Captate Concentration (Cas	and Mean Armer and the		ац. (⁴
	Imlemented by	SPC8CE			
		**			
					9
		and a second	and a second		

Figure 3.10: Edit a Data Flow Diagram.

3.8 Design Specifications

Design Specifications are required for all code modules (Section 2.3.3).

They can be accessed by the following methods, from the File menu:

- File->New->Design->Module Spec to create a new Design Specification.
- File->Open->Design->Module Spec to edit an existing Design Specification (or create similar ones).
- File->List->Design->Module Specs

to see a list of existing Design Specifications, or generate formatted listings. suitable for printing.

Symbols in a Design Specification are Design Data Dictionary entries, and are shown in tabular form on the editing screen, as illustrated in the leftmost window in Figure 3.11. Selecting a 'Symbol' and pushing the 'Edit' button causes a Design Data Dictionary edit window (Section 3.4) to come up.

Note that the symbols are presented as two tabled tables, one for 'Arguments' and the other for 'Variables'. Data flows can be considered to be all 'Arguments', plus those 'Variables' that are in shared storage (COMMON blocks in Fortran).

In Figure 3.11, the 'Add' button was used to bring up the list of Design Data Dictionary entries at the upper right. Selecting an entry from this window to form a new flow caused the window on the lower right to prompt for the direction of the flow (the remainder of the window echoes the content of the selected Design Data Dictionary entry in non-editable form). While the window is labeled 'Flow', in fact it declares a symbol, and specifying no flow direction causes non-shared symbols to become local variables.

The 'Flow' edit window allows the user to specify preconditions, postconditions and initialising data. Having the non-editable Design Data Dictionary fields displayed in the same window helps to avoid conflicts or duplication. The 'Units' and 'Dimension' of the Design Data Dictionary entry are subject to override here.

Note the support for a bibliography using BibTEX. Filling in the bibliography fields will cause the appropriate BibTEX commands to be generated.

Noweb code 'Chunks' are input in commentary-code pairs in the tabbed panes on the edit (leftmost) window. Pressing the 'Add' button causes a a dialog to prompt for a name and a new pair is generated. Because 'designspec.pl' places Chunks into the default Chunk in the order that they occur, the Chunks are numbered and the 'Up'/'Down' buttons causes the selected Chunk to change it's position in the sequence.



Figure 3.11: Edit a Design Specification.

3.9 Structure Charts

Structure Charts are high level abstractions showing the relationships between code modules (Section 2.3.4).

They can be accessed by the following methods, from the File menu:

• File->New->Design->Structure Chart

to create a new Structure Chart.

- File->Open->Design->Structure Chart to edit an existing Structure Chart (or create similar ones).
- File->List->Design->Structure Charts

to see a list of existing Structure Charts, or generate formatted listings. suitable for printing.

n	
1	
EE Cher Der 17, 2000	CC4
B.E. Ober Des 17, 2008	NROC
tone .	
Investory of All Inclides	
	e se fa <u>e se se</u>
•	
	40
	Oracen's Hiteway
- da za s	
NUCRE COMMULT	0.00 4.75
SOURCE I	1.75, 3.00
ZNPINT	2.75, 3.50
PRECIF CCAMPULT	400, 525
REPFUN I	1/3, 225
;	
The second se	
The second s	
None	•
Nama 2.10 7.00	
Note 2.10 7.00	
None 2.10 7.00	
Noni 2.19 7.00	
Nona 2.19 7.00	
None 7.10 7.10	
None 2.10 7.00 NUCING 10.00, 4.73 ROUNCE 1/5.100	
None 2.18 7.80 NJCRF 8.00, 473 BOURCE 1.75, 100	
None 2.19 NJCINF 0.00, 4.73 -80URCE 1.75, 100	
None 2.10 7.00 NJCINS 200, 473 BOURCE 1.75, 100 21.825	
None 2.10 7.00 NUCRIF 0.00, 4.73 ISOURCE 1.75, 100 21,125 46.25	
None 2.10 NUCH#F NUCH#F 10.00, 4.75 10.00, 4.75 10.00, 4.75 10.00, 4.75 10.00, 4.75 10.00, 4.75 10.00 2.1, 8.25 4.6.25	
None 2.18 7.00 NJCINF 0.00, 4.73 BOURCE 1.75, 100 2.1,8.25 4.6.25	
None 2.10 7.00 NJCRF 200, 4.73 800RCE 1.75, 100 21,825 4.825	
None 2.10 7.00 NUCING 0.00, 4.73 ISOURCE 1.75, 100 21,8.25 4.6.25	
None 2.10 NUCING NUCING NUCING 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00, 4.75 0.00 2.1, 8.25 0.00 2.1, 8.25 0.00 0	
None 2.18 7.10 NJCINF 0.00, 4.73 BOURCE 1.75, 1.00 2.1,8.25 4.6.25	
None 2.18 7.00 NJCRF 0.00, 4.75 80URCE 1.75, 100 21,825 4.825	

Having arrived at the 'Edit' window, shown in Figure 3.12 (top), fields are analogous to the Structure Chart (.sc) file (Section 2.3.4).

The top of the window identifies the chart and sets up some page layout parameters. The next section allows default background colours to be assigned to modules by sub-project, which is useful if the code calls modules from libraries that are not considered part of the same project.

The final section of the main editing screen is the list of modules that are to appear on the chart. There are a sufficient number of fields associated with each module on the chart that a sub-window is used for editing them. The dropdown list of other modules on the chart (on the right of 'Sub-Program Calls') allows the selection of modules which are to be called by the current module.

Changing the 'Name' and saving creates a new Structure Chart. This is a quick method to create several similar charts.

Figure 3.12: Edit a Structure Chart. The sub-window on the bottom edits a single module on the chart.

3.10 Manuals and Equations

Currently, no support is provided for TpXspec equations or manuals, but these items are present on the menus as an indication of future development.

3.11 Java → Perl Interface

The underlying TEXspec technology is implemented as Perl scripts, but the user interface is a Java application. In order for the user to generate TFXspec products, the Java application must interface with the Perl scripts.

Both Perl and Java are relatively portable, but there is no portable interface between them defined in the Application Program Interface (API) of either. It is necessary, then, to define such an interface for TFXspec.

The interface could be implemented in several ways. It would be possible, for example, to set up an interprocess communication system [25, 26] between the GUI and a server application which would be responsible for running the TEXspec Perl scripts. Such a server application could be implemented in Perl in a portable manner and would be a stepping stone to future TEXspec development.

GUI lessages Parameters for Display name .bat Parameters and Products other TeXspec processes script (optional)

TeXspec

uses the Java 'Runtime.exec()' function to execute a command, which is itself the name of

Figure 3.13: TFXspec Architecture for running Peri scripts For the sake of simplicity, however, the GUI from the Java GUI. The user asks for a listing to be generated which initiates 'name.bat' to execute the TEXspec script, and optionally perform other functions.

a script. For each Perl script 'name.pl', there exists a corresponding initializations script 'name.bat' which the GUI can 'exec()' to run the Perl script, as illustrated in Figure 3.13.

The script name 'name.bat', is selected to make the implementation as portable as possible. MS-DOS prefers scripts with such a name, and UNIX accepts it. Although a Macintosh implementation has not been written, no difficulty is foreseen.

The script based interface offers a further advantage. Since 'name.bat' is typically a short script, it can be customized to perform other functions in addition to running the TEXspec Perl scripts. Since the TEXspec outputs are primarily LATEX files, it is convenient to run LATEX once the TEXspec script has run to successful completion. A viewer can then be initiated to show the product on the screen.

This is particularly useful in the case of 'designSpec.bat', since in this case TEXspec produces a Noweb file as output. The script can continue processing to generate both the Design Specification and the corresponding code. The documentation can be displayed and the code can be further processed, including compilation. The sample 'designSpec.bat', provided with TEXspec, executes the 'Floppy' [2] tool to reformat and provide a static analysis of the generated Fortran code.

The location of the scripts to be run (both interface and base TeXspec) is defined to the GUI using the same 'search list' arrangement used to locate other files. By modifying the search list, it is possible to override the default processing with revised scripts which reflect the current project, user preferences, or the particular job at hand.

Output from the processing of 'name.bat' is displayed to the GUI user. The display is in three sections:

- Output, which includes both 'standard output' and 'standard error' listings.
- Errors, to reduce the possibility of error messages going unnoticed in voluminous 'standard output' and
- a button to interrupt the process or dismiss the display.

Figure 3.14 illustrates the format of the display.

The second second second			and the second sec				
13							
	91 - 1						
					· · · · · ·		1.1
		**designSpec.bac: Running	X:\02mg_se04\Config\	TEXSFEC\Ver0006\bin	\designSpec.pl t	o produce nove	b Carlos
		**designSpec.bat: Running	noweeve to produce t	he initial laTeX sp	ecification		
		ZHONNAWERVE BATION:	ALTIDS.me				
		nomence backends reter -	notoday adalay				
		MUNERVE DECREMATI COLEX -	munter				
		COMPANDE: SUCCESSION OF					
		ERP>>>noweeve: cuming b	ackend: <cotex -noin<="" th=""><th>dex -delay></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></cotex>	dex -delay>			
		**designSpec.bat: Running	notangle to produce	initial fortran			
		ERPO>>notangie: markup	ALPHDS.nw I no -Lt	r -			
	۱ م	**designSpec.bat: Running	cleanfortran to remo	ve blank lines from	the FURTRAM		
	,	TidestmSner, har- Russing	flooter to reformer r				
		Tidad a free bars P	,	atatic enalmat-			
		- designapet.out: Anoning		andred analisis	· ··· · · · · ·		
1		assignspec.bec: Running	CLEARCER CO LERGAE E	equilating sections o	e une latex spec	TTTCSCTOD	
		TrasignSpec.bet: Sumning	portiates to process	the LaTeX specifica	Clon		
	•	This is pdfTeX, Version 3	.14159-142-celessed-2	0000525 (ELKTeX 2 b	eta 6)		
		(ALMDS. tex (pdftex.cfg)					
		LaTeX2e <2000/06/01>					
		Bebel (VJ.61) and hyphene	tion petterns for end	lish, french, derma	a, ngerman, du		:
			adad		., .,,		
		aread, wortherserver, to					
		(L:)prog/cex/tex/lacex/Te	valec/heardpapec.cls				
Selection and the	i	Document Class: DesignSpe	c 1999/10/10 v1.0 TeX	spec Design-Spec 5.	OTIAGE		
		(fr/prog/rex/rex/lacex/be	severticle, cls				
	{						
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
AFTICA .	<u> </u>	nomente parkunt parkum	ALPHOS.net	<u> </u>			
GETADS	" 	noweave sarkup: sarkup	ALPEDS.par				
BETADS CBALINA		noweave markup: markup noweave backend: totex -	autodex -delay				
GETADS CBALMA CNTRY		noweave markup: markup noweave backend: totex - noweave: marking up	ALPEDS.ow noindex -delay				
BETADS CBALMA CNTRY CLCSOL		noweave markup: markup noweave backend: totex - noweave: marking up noweave: cuming backend	a ALPEDS.ner noindex -delay i: <totex -d<="" -noindex="" th=""><th>elsy></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></totex>	elsy>			
BETADS CBALWA CMTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU		noweave markup: markup noweave backend: totex- noweave: marking up noweave: running backend notangle: markup ALMED	a ALPEDS.ner noindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -noindex="">15.ner nt -LAN</totex>	eley			
GETADS CBALMA CINTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO		noweeve markup; markup noweeve backend; totex - noweeve: marking up noveeve: running backend notengle: markup ALTED	ALPEDS.mr noindex -delay i: <totex -d<br="" -noindex="">S.mr (ntLN)</totex>	eley)			
GETADS CBALVIA CMTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave Barkund: CoCex - noweave: Barking up noweave: running Backend notangle: Barkup ALME) ALPEDS.ms moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.ms (nt -LNS</totex>	eley)			
OFTADS CBALWA CNTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND		noweave markup: markup noweave backend: totex - noweave: marking up noweave: running backend notangle: markup ALME) ALFEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm (nt -law</totex>	ele7)			
BETACS CBALVAA CALVAA CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOND FSCYL		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave backend: totex - noweave: marking up noweave: running backend notangle: sarkup ALME	ALFEDS.mm noindex -delay I: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">IS.mm i nt -LAM</totex>	eley)			
BETACS CBALWA CAURY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOND FBCYL FUCRAD		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave Barkup: Lotex - noweave: Barking up noweave: cuming backend notengle: Barkup ALME	ALFEDS.ma noindex -delay I: <totex -d<br="" -noindex="">IS.ma (nt -lak</totex>	elep			
GETADS GEALVA CALIVA CLCSOL CLCSOL CONELO ELMSOL FLOIND FBCYL FULAD CAMADS		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: cuming backend notangle: Barkup ALME	ALPEDS.mm noindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm (ntlag</totex>	eley)			
GETADS CEALWA CALWA CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FULRAD CAMADS GETSOL		noweave markup: markup noweave marking up noweave: sarking up noweave: running backend notangle: markup ALME) ALFEDS.mm noindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">13.mm (nt -l%f</totex>	eley>			
GETADS CRALVA CRALVA CNTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FBC/L FULRAD GAMADS GETSOL GAMADS		noweave markup: markup noweave: marking up noweave: running backend notangle: markup ALME	ALFEDS.m= noindex -delay l: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">l5.mm i nt -L4M</totex>	eley)			
GETADS CEALVA CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: suming backend notangle: Barkup ALME	ALPEDS.mm noindex -delay 1: <totex -aoindex="" -d<br="">S.mm (ntLAN</totex>	elep			
GETADS GEALVA CALVA CLCSOL CLCSOL CONFLO CONFLO ELMSOL FLOND FSCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON HOLCON		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: running backend notangle: Barkup ALME	ALFEDS.mm noindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm (ntlam</totex>	ele7>			
BETADS CEALWA CALWA CLCBOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FURAD CAMADS GETSOL HOLCON HOLCON		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: running backend notangle: Barkup ALME) ALFEDS.mm noindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">15.mm (nt -l4M</totex>	eley>			
GETADS GEALVAA CAVTRY CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL ELMSOL FLOIND FBCYL FULRAD GAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NFILL NION		nowewe Barkup: Barkup nowewe barkend: CoCex - noweewe: Barking up noweewe: running barkend notengle: Barkup ALME) ALFEDS.ms noindex -delay I: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">IS.ms i nt -L4M</totex>	eley)			
GETADS GEALVA CANTRY CLCSOL CLCSOL CONFLO CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FRCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON HOLCON NAFIL NICN		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: cuming backend notangle: Barkup ALTED) ALFEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm (ntlag</totex>	ele7>			
BETADS BETADS CBALVAA CLCSOL CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOND FSCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NYDCON NYTEM		noweave sarkup: asrkup noweave backend: totex - noweave: aarking up noweave: running backend notangle: aarkup ALME) ALFEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">15.mm (nt -lam 5.mm (nt -lam</totex>	ele7>		-	
GETADS GRALVAR CRUTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FULRAD GAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NYTRIL NNON NNFLO NNYTRY		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave Barkup: Lotex - noweave: Barking up noweave: cumning backend notengle: Barkup ALME) ALFEDS.mm moindex -delsy 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">15.mm nt -L4M</totex>	el s7>			
GETADS GEALVAA CAVTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON INFILL NICN INFLO INVTHY LININT		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: suming backend notengle: Barkup ALTE	ALPEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm ntLAN</totex>	ele7>			
GETADS GEALVA CALIVA CLCSOL CLCSOL CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FROYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NFILL NION NNFLO INNTRY LININT MICONS		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: running backend notangle: Barkup ALME 020 020	ALPEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm nt -L4M CC4</totex>	دادیک ۱۳۶۵ ۸۵۵۲۱ ۸۵۷۲۲			
GETADS CRALVAR CRUTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FBCYL FULRAD GAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NAFIL NICON NNFLO NNFLO NNFLO NNFLO NNFLO NNTRY LININT NICONS		noweave markup: markup noweave backend: totex - noweave: marking up noweave: running backend notangle: markup ALME 020 020 020	CC4	وادی> ۱۳۸۵۲۱ ۱۹۸۵۲۱ ۱۹۸۵۲۲ ۱۹۸۷۲۲			
GETADS GEALVAA CAVTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FULAD CAMADS GETSOL HOLCON INTEL INIÓN INTEL INIÓN INTEL INIÓNS MURCINF		nowewe markup: markup nowewe: markup: markup nowewe: marking up nowewe: cuming backend notangle: markup ALTE notangle: markup ALTE 02C 02C 02C	ALPEDS.mm moindex -delay I: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">S.mm nt -LAN CC4 CC4 CC4 CC4</totex>	RISTO MAULT MAULT MAULT MARIT			
GETADS GEALVA CALVA CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FUIND FSCYL FUIND FSCYL FUIND FSCYL FUIND FSCYL FOLCON INFILL INION INFILL INION INFILL INION INFIL ININT INIONS ILICINF		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: cuming backend notangle: Barkup ALTED 02C 02C 02C 02C 02C	CC4 CC4 CC4 CC4	eley> MOLI MAULT MAULT MAULT MAIN T			
GETADS CEALVA CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CONFLO CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FBCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NFILL NION NNFLO NNFLO NNFLO NNTRY LININT MICONS NLCNF		nowewe markup: markup nowewe: marking up nowewe: marking up nowewe: running backend notangle: markup ALTER 020 020 020 020	ALPEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm (nt -LW 5.mm (nt -LW CC4 CC4 CC4</totex>	еlет> (VAUL1 VAULT VAULT VAULT VAULT VAULT			
GETADS GEALVAR CRUTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FBCYL FULRAD GAMADS GETSOL HOLCON INFILL INION INVITIM INVITIM INVITIM INVITIM		nowewe markup: markup nowewe markup: markup nowewe: marking up nowewe: cuming backend notengle: markup ALME 010 020 020 020 020	ALPEDS.ms moindex -delay I: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">S.ms nt -L4M CC4 CC4 CC4 CC4</totex>	еl сү> (VA0ст МАШ,Т (VAU,T (VAU,T) VAU,T (VAU,T) VAU,T			
GETADS GEALVA CRUTRY CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL CLCSOL FLDIND FEUNO FLDIND FSCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON INFILL INION INFILL INION INFILL INION INTINY LUNINT MICONS INJONS		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: cuming backend notangle: Barkup ALTE 020 020 020 020 020	ALPEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm ntLaw cc.s cc.s cc.s cc.s</totex>	eley> MAULT MAULT MAULT MAULT MAILT			
GETADS GEALVA CANTRY CLCSOL CONFLO CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FRCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON HOLCON INFILL INION INFLO INVTIM INVTRY LININT MIRONS MIRCINF		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: running backend notangle: Barkup ALTED 020 020 020 020 020	ALPEDS.mm moindex -delay 1: <totex -d<br="" -moindex="">5.mm nt -LW CC4 CC4 CC4</totex>	eley> MAULT MAULT MAULT MAILT MAILT			
GETADS GEALVAA CAVTRY CLCSOL CNCNCU CONFLO ELMSOL FLOIND FSCYL FULRAD OAMADS GETSOL HOLCON NYTRY LININT MICONS MUCONS		noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave Barkup: Barkup noweave: Barking up noweave: cuming backend notengle: Barkup ALVED 02C 02C 02C 02C	CC4 CC4 CC4 CC4	eley> Mault Mault Mault Vairt			

Figure 3.14: TEXspec script being run from the GUI. The 'errors' are any output directed to the 'standard error' output stream. Noweb sends some messages to this stream.

4 Conclusions

Prior to the development of TFXspec no CASE tool could be found which could simutaneously

- produce Yourdon/Demarco structured analysis documentation,
- support scientific and mathematical notations.
- enforce ownership of components,
- permit sharing of components,
- assemble large products from smaller components, and
- verify consistency between products.

TEXspec is a fully usable tool capable of producing highly presentable and reliable software documentation, featuring robust mathematical notation. Reuse of components and automatic checking between products reduces the chance of inconsistent documentation, which has been a major source of software defects in the past.

TEXspec satisfies the requirements specified in Section 2.1.1.

The TEXspec tool achieves the objective of offering automated support to assist developers of technical software who wish to comply with the CSA N286.7 standard [4]. Compliance is expected to become a requirement for licence applications to the CNSC.

4.1 Maintenance and Future Development

It should be noted that TeXspec development has been, to date, a one man show. If the product is to be developed in another manner, the following skills are essential to an understanding of the technical aspects of the implementation:

- Java, including Swing,
- PERL,
- LATEX, including the generation of 'class' files, and
- = Norreb

Fortunately, these skills are common and none is difficult to learn, with the possible exception of LATEX 'class' files.

The following items are considered priorities for future development:

- Editors could be added to the GUI to handle equations and manuals.
- The parsing of the TEXspec files by the GUI is performed by an ad-hoc implementation based on the FSF regular expression parser 'regexp'. In fact, there exists a YACC-style parser for Java. JYACC could replace the current parsing. This would make the parsing code more compact and easier to modify or extend.
- Input file formats may be converted to a format which is easier to parse. For example, T_EXspec may be a natural fit for Extensible Markup Language (XML). This would make processing of multiple line fields easier to process. Internal flags used to keep track of what field is being parsed could be eliminated.
- The configuration file is named as a 'resource file', which typically retains settings between runs. The configuration file might be one entry in a true resource file and could be loaded at invocation.
- The GUI support for the graphical products (Data Flow Diagrams and Structure Charts) could be based on editable graphics, or perhaps provide a 'preview' window. Having to process the file to see the format of the output is not optimal.
- More types of diagrams could be supported, including Object Oriented abstractions. Object Oriented technology from the ArgoUML [22] project might be reusable for this purpose.
- Data flow diagrams could support 'control' flows, as defined by Yourdon/DeMarco [5, 30]. This differentiates between flows that control the nature of the processing from flows containing data to be processed.
- Languages other than Fortran-77 could be supported.
- Some allowance for tracing between design and requirements could be provided. Currently, the most
 useful link between requirements and design is the mathematical specification of Design Data Dictionary
 entries, which may correspond to Requirements Data Dictionary entries, which allows a reader to
 associate variables in Design Specifications to terms in Process Specifications. It would be advantageous
 to allow a Design Specification to explicitly declare what requirement is being met.
- The T_EXspec system could be divided into client and server portions, with traffic between them over a network.
- The system could allow installation of files into a configuration management system. Dependencies between files should be monitored from this system, and security would be enforced.

A Sample Data Flow Diagram

Figure A.2 details the input required to produce the Data Flow Diagram shown in Figure A.1. The syntax is discussed in Section 2.3.1. For convienence, the input has been divided into sections, delimited by a line of hashes. Note that this file would typically be generated and maintained through the GUI.

The first section contains the identification information common to all TEXspec components.

The second section indicates that the positions on the diagram are specified in inches, and that the 'Name' field in the Requirements Data Dictionary entries are to be used to label the flows. Alternatively, the 'long' name or mathematical symbol could be used.

The third section specifies the process 'bubbles' to appear on the chart. Note that processes 1 and 3 are specified to be 'atomic', indicating that they are associated with a Process Specification (Mini-spec), while process 2 is associated with a child diagram.

The fourth section specifies the location of



Figure A.1: Sample Data Flow Diagram.

off-page connectors. This particular diagram employs a convention placing inputs on the left and outputs on the right, but this is not a requirement.

The largest section details the 'Flows' to appear on the diagram. Each 'Flow' in the diagram is defined with a Requirements Data Dictionary entry similar to Figure 2.5.

The final section contains notes to be placed on the diagram. This is often supplemented by notes generated by T_EXspec to indicated the treatment of composite Requirements Data Dictionary entries.

Martine in a statisticMartine in a statisticMartine in a statisticMartine in a statistic11 <trr>1111<</trr>	Titlei Versioni Projecti Authori	perantina Apectation of Aroundmater 018 18000-14 14109 141004	Flowi Promi Pri Toffwortoni MalPowi LabalOffwart	fput en Taput Sprion Caloui atai\/Calouur-Aulphata\//Concentratione 0.1 0.13 -0.13	Ploui Proni Tui Inflactioni Milbosi LabalOffeet;	cose_paincemaices Delapat conc_sitent 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15
MathematicalMathe		1. Biene Q1.ver tai sep 29, 2000	Plani Prani Poi Inflationi LabelOfferti	fpeton 1 mout fpeton Adjune (\Boddum-Chlorida)\Concentratione - 0.4 9	Ficmi Fromi Foi Influentioni LabelOffeeti	oeng_mikortenione Cuiodiste/Minart/Antion/VConcentratione Adjunt//Bodium-Chioride/VConcentratione -1
Martine Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange LangeMartine Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange LangeMartine Lange Lange Lange LangeMartine Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange Lange LangeMartine Lange 		nome Rese 1910019100191001910191001191001191001010000 Caloul ata\\Calci us-Rijphata\\Concentrations 2,3	Piceri Proni Toli Inflactioni MalPosi LabalOffeet	egasjon Sigout egalom 1	Flowi Fromi Foi Inflactioni MelPosi LabelOffecti	CBU caloutate\\Catcum-Buippate\\Concentrations caloutate: CBU o.3 -0.13
InternationalTerminal TerminalTerminal TerminalTerminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal TerminalTerminal Terminal Terminal Terminal 	Ati 2: Ati 2: Ati Ati	Calouista () Witnor () Anion () (Concent faithers 3, 25, 3 Adjuet () Bodium - Chieride () (Concent faithers 3, 8	Piceri Presi Teli Inflaction LabelOffeeti	epasjon Input epasjon -0.2 9.2	Flowi Promi Toi Toi Toi Aulfou LabelOffenti LabelOffenti	cett. caiouia ea\\\Caioua-Buiphata\\Concomtrationa ajuat\\Bodiua-Chiorida\\Concomtrationa .3 0.3
ApproximationApproximati	atomia eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee	40100000000000000000000000000000000000	Flowi Frami Poi Inflaction) MalPooi Labelloffeet	ators of Taput allos of Caladiale/Minor/Varion/Voncentrations 0.13 -0.13	Flow: Promi Pri Pri Infloatiuni Malfoatiuni Malfoatiuni	ccA caises/)Caicius-Mulphata/)Concentrations caises/Nutner()Anion/)Concentrations 1.03 0.18 0.18
Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract ContractContract 	Connector; At: Connector; At:	Taput Prion 0.5,2 Taput spejon 0.5,2.5	Flowi Franci Tot Inflectioni MelPosi LabelOffecti	epeal con 1 reput sepal on Calouiste/Vatinor/Vani on/) Concountratione -0.1 -0.13	rice: fra: fo: infieldin iabeloffeet:	ccA Cajoulase\\Calcum-Pulphata\\Concentrationa Adjunt\\Bodium-Chieridm\\Concentrationa 3.3 99
Main Contract (c) (c) C	At I At I	0.5,1.5. Taput aminon 0.5,4 Taput apph	Flowi Frami Foi Inflectioni MaiPooi LabalOffeeti	epph Tigut apph Caloulata\\utanor\\nnion\\Concentratione 0.3 -0.13	Flori Front Tolforioni Malberi Labelofferi	18 Caloui ate/)Cal cium - Ruiphete/)Concentrations Caloui ate/)Vtinor/)Nni on/)Concentrations -0.1 0.1
Main Total Main Consector Organic Consector Consector Animatica Animatica Consector Consector Animatica Consector Consector Consector Animatica Consector <td>ALL Connector ALL Connector</td> <td>trajus Luput me 0.5,5 Autout Inf</td> <td>rtowi Fromi to: Inflectioni Label0ffeeti</td> <td>epph Input epph Adjuur}/1964sum-Chiotide/)Concountrations -0.13 \$9</td> <td>rice : Front To To To To To To To To To To To To To</td> <td>18 Celoul ata\\Cel cium - Miphata\\Concentrations -1.5 99 .5</td>	ALL Connector ALL Connector	trajus Luput me 0.5,5 Autout Inf	rtowi Fromi to: Inflectioni Label0ffeeti	epph Input epph Adjuur}/1964sum-Chiotide/)Concountrations -0.13 \$9	rice : Front To To To To To To To To To To To To To	18 Celoul ata\\Cel cium - Miphata\\Concentrations -1.5 99 .5
Connector Output CML Ploti 197 Ploti 197 Ati 6,1,4 Ploti 197 Ploti 197 Ati 6,1,4 Ploti Ati Ploti Ploti Ploti 0,1,4 Ploti Ploti Ploti Ploti 0,1,4 Ploti Ploti Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti 0,2 Ploti 0,1 Ploti Ploti Ploti Ploti Ploti P	At I Connector I At I Connector I At I	output cc. 6,8 0.1tput cons_atherentone 6,3,95	Flowi Fromi Foi Thfiactioni MalPosi LabelOffeeti	KN Tiggut KN Adjust\/bedium-Chieride\\Concantrations 0.3 -0.33	Flow: From: To: Failedtion: Mailban; Labeidoffent:	CBCAMB Calculates/Vatinos/Varion/VConcentrations Calcul/Boddium-Chiloride/VConcentrations 0.35 0.35
From mount count. From Trans Adjust Voncentratione From Adjust Voncentratione Processor (Concentratione Association) (Concentratione Adjust Voncentratione Adjust Voncentratione Adjust Voncentratione Association (Concentratione Adjust Voncentratione Processor (Concentratione Adjust Voncentratione Adjust Von	Ati	output CML. 6,1,4 10000000000000000000000000000000000	Flowi From: For For Inflaction; FailPost LabalOffaction;	187 Adjueti\teodium-Chilorida\\Concentratione Curput 187 0.3 0.13	Flow: From: Fo: Inflection: MalPost LabalOffeet:	CHEFF Calonia Laviva mori / Anioni ViCon comitrationa Caloni / Bodium - Chiorida / \Con contrationa - 0.4 - 0.21
	Prosi Prosi Tel Pal Post LebelOffeet	Amount Ecology 1991 Ecology Ecology 1 - 0, 15 1 - 0, 15	Flow ; Frans Fo Fo Falloffeet Labeloffeet	CCt. Majust \\ Modium-Chilori de\\ Concent ration output CCL. 0.3 1.3	11000011	1

Figure A.2: Input required to produce Figure A.1.

B Sample Design Specification

Figure B.3 details the input required to produce the Design Specification shown in Figure B.1. The syntax is discussed in Section 2.3.3. For convienence, the input has been divided into sections, delimited by a line of '%' characters.

B.1 Output

The header contains the identification information common to all TEXspec components. To keep track of the components used to assemble a Design Specification, or any TEXspec product, the LATEX files generated by TEXspec contain commentary that identifies all referenced components, and the version of the TEXspec module that assembled them. A date-time stamp is visible above the header in Figure B.1 (in the upper left corner) to uniquely associate the LATEX file with the associated product. By retaining the LATEX file, it is possible to audit the content of any product. Figure B.2 shows the top of the LATEX file associated with Figure B.1. Note the matching date stamps and the list of components, including version identification.

Below the header is the default code chunk << * >>. The code chunks that are represented by tables (<< argument >>, << local >>, etc.) are generated and are not identified in << * >> by obvious association. The TEXspec module *cleantex.pl* removes these code chunks from the Design Specification, since the tables contain a superset of the information in the associated code. Generated code chunks that are not represented by tables (<< interface >>, << description >>, etc.) are displayed using the usual Noweb notation.

User written code chunks, which are not referenced in other code chunks, are placed in <<*>> in the order that they occur in the input. In this case << checkArrayBounds >>, << initialize >>, and << main >> are in this category.

The later and 24.000 million	Omgelient en Ver L3
CC4	INROC
Module: ALPHDS : Simulate fuel release from alpha radiolysis	Version 02H
Author: S.E. Oliver	Feb 23, 2001
Implementer: S.E. Oliver	Mar 15, 2001
Reviewer: T.W. Melnyk	Mar 16, 2001

Module components:

(*)≡

(interface) (description) (directives) (include) (argument) (local) (data) (checkArrayBounds) (inttalize) (mam)

Description:

 $(description) \equiv$

Simulate fuel release from alpha radiolysis.

Calling interface:

(interface)≡

SUBROUTINE ALPHDS (CALTYP, NT, TINSS, ALPHRE, CONTIN, GK)

Arguments:

Argument	Long Name	Symbol	Units	Dimension	DataType	1/0
CALTYP	call type: "TIMES" or "VALUES"			•	character	
NT	number of times in subseries		Ũ	scalar	integer	1/0
TIMSS	times for user time series		ā	•	double	1/0
ALPHRE	release rate from alpha radiolysis	1 4 6 (4)	[mol/a]	•	double	0
CONTIN	continuation flag		່ດໍ່	scalar	boolean	0
OK	operations thus far ok flag	4	ñ	scalar	boolean	0

Preconditions:

NT: none if CALTYP = "TIMES" \geq 1 if CALTYP = "VALUES" TIMSS: none if CALTYP = "TIMES" \geq 0 for (1...NT) if CALTYP = "VALUES"

Postconditions:

```
\label{eq:nonlinear} \begin{array}{l} \text{NT:} \leq 6 + \text{NOALPH if CALTYP} = "TIMES" \\ & \text{unchanged if CALTYP} = "VALUES" \\ \hline \text{TIMSS:} \geq 0 \text{ for } (1..NT) \text{ if CALTYP} = "TIMES" \\ & \text{unchanged if CALTYP} = "VALUES" \\ \hline \text{ALPHRE: unset if CALTYP} = "TIMES" \\ & \geq 0 \text{ for } (1..NT) \text{ if CALTYP} = "VALUES" \\ \hline \text{CONTIN:} = .TRUE. \\ \hline \text{OK:} = .TRUE. \end{array}
```

Figure B.1: Example Design Specification (1 of 5).

Constants (PARAMETER):

Constant	Long Name	Units	DataType	Value
MXUDOS	Max dose rate ts ents for radiolysis		iateger	20
TDELTA	duration of delta fn input		double	0.01

Shared (COMMON) variables:

Shared	Long Name	Symbol	Units	Dimension	DataType	1/0
AALPHA	Fit coefficient a for alpha radiolysis	an	+	scalar	double	1
ALFCOF	Scale factor for alpha dose	S.		scalar	double	I
ALPHDO	alpha dose to used fuel surface	a	[Gy/a]	MXUDOS	double	I.
ALPHTI	time values for alpha dose rate		2	MXUDOS	double	i.
BALPHA	Fit coefficient b for alpha radiolysis	b.,,	Ī	scalar	double	1
CALPHA	Est variance alpha	5	Ö	scalar	double	L.
DALPHA	Number of data points for alpha dose fit.	나는	ā	scalar	double	1
EALPHA	Statistical parameter alpha radiolysis	Eluga, loga)	0	scalar	double	ł.
FALPHA	Mean experimental alpha radiolysis	loga	0	scalar	double	L
NOALPH	num entries in alpha dose ts	n _n	ā	scalar	double	L
STDNOA	std normal variate for alpha dose rate	.V. (0)	ā	scalar	double	1
TCOOL	effective cooling time	4	ોં	scalar	double	L
USURFA	effective surface area	л	(m2)	scalar	double	1

Preconditions:

AALPHA: set

ALFCOF: > 0 for if CALTYP = "TIMES" none if CALTYP = "VALUES" ALPHDO: ≥ 0 for (1..NQALPH) if CALTYP = "TIMES" none if CALTYP = "VALUES" ALPHTI: ≥ 0 for (1..NQALPH) if CALTYP = "TIMES" none if CALTYP = "VALUES" BALPHA: set CALPHA: set CALPHA: set CALPHA: set FALPHA: set FALPHA: set TCOOL: ≥ 0 USURFA: > 0

Local variables:

Local	Long Name	Symbol	Units	Dimension	Data Type	Note
ALFORL	dimensionless and factored alpha dose			MXUDOS	double	save
ALFREL .	relative alpha dose rate		(Gy/a)	scalar	double.	
ALFTRL	dimless time for alpha dose rate		0	MXUDOS	dauble	59V#
DOAFLG	DOALOG is calculated		Ū	scalar	boolean	
DOALOG	log(predicted alpha dose rate)	log(á)	Ē	scalar	double	
EXPONA	log(predicted alpha corrosion rate)	log ča (t)	0	scalar	double	
1.	general index		Ū	scalar	nteger	l.
J.	general index		D I	scalar	integer	
MODNAM	module name		Î Î	6	character	
MSG	error messige		i Di	64	character	i
REFRAA	relative alpha dissolution rate		[mol/(m2.a)]	scalar	double	i
STOPP	signal to stop processing		Q	scalar	boolean	
TIMREL	relative time		[a]	scalar	double	
Data:						
MODNAM:	'ALPHDS'					
STOPP: T	RUE.					

Figure B.1: Example Design Specification (2 of 5).

Module Preconditions

 $ALPHTI(1) \leq TDELTA + TCOOL$

This module is used by SYVAC3 to set up a time series. For each time series, it is first called once with CALTYP = "TIMES"; then it is called possibly many times with CALTYP = "VALUES" until the time series is complete.

Exceptions

if a value cannot be interpolated at any particular time because of bad dose-time deta an error message is written using WERR

IF CALTYP \neq ("TIMES" or "VALUES") NT, TIMSS, ALPHRE and CONTIN are not set and an error message is written using WRERR

Summary

ALPHDS implements Data Flow Diagram processes 'Fuel Dissolution Rate Alpha', and scales to the surface area of the fuel (is part of 'Calculate Total Fuel Dissociation Rate').

The dose-time relationship is provided numerically as n_{α} ordered time-dose pairs. The final value provided is continued as a constant for all longer times. Linear interpolation on the logarithmically transformed values is used for all intermediate times. To avoid numerical problems with logarithms of small times, the dose is assumed to be zero for times smaller than the small time TDELTA.

The primary function is to implement the theory manual equations in the 'Degradation Rate of Fuel' section, for α -radiolysis, scaled to the fuel surface area. That is, we are computing $A \in_{\alpha}(t)$. Here, the theory manual notation would have $d \equiv \alpha$ in $\delta_d(t) \Rightarrow c_d(t) 10^{N_d(0,1)n_{m/d}}$.

This implementation generates a SYVAC3 time series, and is designed in accordance with the template provided with SYVAC3. The input and output arguments are defined by the template.

Check the numerical dose-time function that the user supplied in the input file (as sampled parameters). If too many data pairs have been supplied then write an error message.

(checkArrayBounds) C....Check array bounds IF (NINT(NOALPH) .GT. MXUDOS) THEM MSG = 'FUEL DOSE VALUES OUTSIDE ARRAY HOUNDS ' CALL WHERR(MCDNAM, MSG, STOPP)

END IF

initialize local variables and the output argument "OK".

ALFREL. TIMREL and REFRAA are always unity, and are used to resolve physical units of the values. This assists the UNITCK (unit checker) static analysis tool.

(inutualize)≡ C....Initialize

OK = .TRUE. ALFREL = 1.00 REFRAA = 1.00 TIMBEL = 1.00

Figure B.1: Example Design Specification (3 of 5).

```
Determine the module flow based on the 'call type'. Signal an error if the call type is mither "TIMES" nor
"VALUES".
(main)≡
         IF (CALTYP .EQ. 'TIMES') THEN
            (initialTimes)
         ELSE IF (CALTYP .EQ. 'VALUES' ) THEN
            (supply Values)
         ELSE
            HSG - 'UNIDENTIFIABLE CALL TYPE '// CALTYP //
        1 ', SHOULD BE "TINES" OR "VALUES"'
CALL WREAR (MIENAM, MSG, STOPP)
         END IF
         RELUKU
         END
Provide some times to initialize the time series. The input file contains (time,alpha-dose) pairs in parameters
(ALPHTI,ALPHDO). These times are offset by the cooling time TCOOL. For initialization times use all the
times on the dose-time function supplied and a number of times around TDELTA where a discontinuity occurs.
Also, initialize the dose values in the dose-time function. by scaling by the uncertainty factor ALFCOF. A
single uncertainty is applied to the data for each simulation using the sampled parameter STDNOA, then used completently (regardless of time or dose rate) throughout the simulation.
 ***NOTE*** This code could be changed to redefine ALFDRL to contain the log(dose). This would remove
some of the overhead for interpolation between points. Also, the interpolation itself could be performed by SYVAC3 if the dose-time function were represented as a time series.
 (initialTimes)=
         NT = 6
          TIMSS(1) - TOELTA+1.0100
          TIMSS(2) - TDELTA-1.00000100
          TIMSS(3) - TOELTA+0.9900
         TIMSS(4) - TDELTA+0.99999900
          TIMSS(5) = TOELTA+0.500
          TIMSS(6) = TOELTA=0.100
          DO J = L.MINT(NOALPH)
             IF ((ALPETI(J)-TCOOL) .GE. 0.00) THEY
                 NT = NT+1
                 TIMSS(HT) - ALPETI(J)-TOOOL
             END IF
   C.....Initialize the dose-time function by applying
   C.....the uncertainty factor ALFCOF and sormalizing to
   C.....remove physical units
              ALFORL(J) = ALPHDO(J)+ALFCCF/ALFREL
              ALFTRL(J) - ALPHTI(J)/TIMREL
          end da
          CONTIN - .TRUE.
```

Figure B.1: Example Design Specification (4 of 5).

```
Compute corrosion rate due to \alpha radiolysis at specified times.
SYVAC3 supplies times at which the corrogion rate is to be evaluated in TIMSS(1...NT). The calculated values
are returned in ALPHRE(1...NT).
The value of \log \tilde{c}_d(t) = \log c_d(t) - N_d(0, 1) s_{\log c_d} is computed in local variable EXPONA.
Multiplying by the surface area yields the corrosion rate for an entire container.
(supplyValues)≡
      DO J = 1,8T
 C.....Convert used fuel dose rate to dissolution rate
           IF (TINSS(J) .LE. TDELTA) THEN
              ALPHRE(J) = 0.00
           ELSE
              (LogAlphaDoseAtTime)
              EXPORA - BALFHA + AALPHA-DOALOG +
       t
                       STUBÚA+CALPHA-
       1
                        SQRT (DALPHA+EALPHA+(DCALDG-FALPHA)++2)
              ALPHRE(J) = BEFRAA+CSURFA=10.00++EXPONA
           END IF
        DO DN3
Evaluate the log of the predicted alpha dose log(\hat{\alpha}) at a particular time TIMSS(J).
(LogAlphaDoseAtTime)≡
        IF (TIMSS(J)+TCOOL .LT. ALPHTI(NINT(NOALPH))) THEN
           2 - 1
           DCAFLG = .TRUE.
           DO WHILE ((I .LE. WINT(NOALPH)-1) .AND. DOAFLG)
  C.....If time is greater than TDELTA determine log dose rate
              IF (ALPETI(I). EQ. TIMSS(J)+TCOOL) THEM
                 DOALOG - LOGIO(ALFORL(I))
                 DOAFLG - .FALSE.
  C.....interpolate dose rate values on a LOGIO basis
              ELSE IF ((TIMSS(J)+TCOCL .GT. ALPHTI(I)) .AND.
       1
              (TIMSS(J)+TCOOL .LT. ALPHTI(I+1))) THEN
                 DOALOG + LOG10(ALFDRL(I))+
       :
                           (LOG10(ALFORL(I+1))-LOG10(ALFORL(I)))/
                           (LOGIO(ALFTRL(I+1))-LOGIO(ALFTRL(I)))=
       :
       :
                            (LOG10((TIMSS(J)+TCCOL)/TIMBEL)-
       :
                            LOG10(ALFTRL(1)))
                 DOAFLG . . FALSE.
              END IF
              I = I+1
           END DO
           IF (DOAFLG) THEN
  MSG = 'FUEL DOSE VALUES CANNOT BE INTERPOLATED '
                 CALL VREAR (MODITAN, RSG, STOPP)
           END IF
        ELSE
           DOALOG - LOGIO (ALFORL (NINT (NCALPH)))
        END IF
(mclude)=
  c
        INCLUDE 'MXUDOS. INC'
        INCLUDE 'SPALPH.INC'
        INCLUDE 'SPRADI.INC'
        INCLUDE 'TDELTA.INC'
  c
(directives)=
        IMPLICIT NONE
  c
```

Figure B.1: Example Design Specification (5 of 5).

t ==> this file was generated automatically by noweave --- better not edit it 8... output generated by I:\Ufdp se04\Config\THESPEC\Ver0006\bin\designSpec.pl on Fri Mar 16 14:08:40 2001 ۱... ent version ŧ... X:\Ufdp sa04\Config\TEXSFEC\Ver0006\bin\designSpec.pl 02F ۱... designspec 02E ۹... W:/Bba_shr/IFR/Imp/CC402/V1t/V0204/dictionary/cc4/alfdr1.ddd 018 ٠... W:/Hbs_shr/IFR/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/alfrel.ddd 013 ŧ... W:/The_shr/IFE/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionary/cc4/alftrl.ddd 018 ŧ... W:/Mba_shr/IPA/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionary/cc4/alphti.ddd 018 ŧ... W:/Whe_shr/IWE/Tmp/CC402/V1t/V0204/dictionary/cc4/contin.ddd 018 W:/Ebs_shr/INR/Imp/CC402/V1t/V0204/dictionary/cc4/doaflg.ddd ۹... 018 ۹... W:/Eba_shr/IYA/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/i.ddd 018 W:/Ebs_shr/LFA/Tmp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/j.ddd 01B ۱... W:/Ebs shr/IFA/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/modnes.ddd ¥.... 018 W:/Eba_shr/IFA/Imp/CC402/V1t/V0204/dictionary/oc4/mag.ddd 01B ۹... ٠... W:/Ebs_shr/IFS/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/mendos.ddd 013 W:/Eba_shr/IWA/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionary/cc4/nt.ddd 018 W:/Sbs_shr/IHA/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/ok.ddd 018 •---W:/Ebs_shr/IFA/Imp/CC402/Vit/V0204/dictionary/cc4/rufras.ddd 013 ۹... W:/Ebs_shr/IFA/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionary/cc4/stopp.ddd 01B ¥.... W:/Ebs_shr/IFE/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionery/cc4/tdelts.ddd 01C ۰... W:/Ebs shr/IFA/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionary/cc4/timrel.ddd 013 ۰... W:/Whe_shr/IWA/Imp/CC402/Vlt/V0204/dictionary/cc4/times.ddd 01B x:/ufdp_sa04/config/Theorian/var0003/Equations/predictedCorrlin.teg 01A x:/ufdp_sa04/config/Theorian/var0003/Equations/predictedCorrlog.teg 01A ۹... ۰... ۱... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/aalpha.ddd 01C x:/ufdp_sa06/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/alfcof.ddd 013 ۱... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/alphdo.ddd 018 ۱... x:/utdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignD0/lphre.ddd x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignD0/balphs.ddd ۱... 010 S 012 r:/ufdp_ssO4/config/design/verO003/DesignDD/caltyp.ddd · . . . 010 ۰... 010 ۱... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/dalpha.ddd 610 x:/ufdp_ss04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/doalog.ddd 010 ۱... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/ealphs.ddd 012 ۱... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/var0003/DesignDD/empona.ddd x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/var0003/DesignDD/falpha.ddd ۰... 01C İ... 010 ۹... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/noalph.ddd 013 ۰... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/stdnos.ddd 015 ۰... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/toool.ddd 01C ۰... x:/ufdp_sa04/config/design/ver0003/DesignDD/umurfs.ddd 01C and(\familydefault)(cmse) 1200 \newcommand(\nwstartdeflinemarkup)[] \nevcamend[\nvenddeflinemestup][] \documentclass(Design@pec) \usepackage{novab} pagestyle (amty) \productID(Fri Mar 16 14:08:40 2001) \project(CC4) odel (THEOC) \ amb \title(ALPHDS : Simulate fuel release from alpha rediolysis) \author(1.1. Oliver) \version(02E) \date(Teb 23, 2001) implementer(8.8. Oliver) \implementDate(Mar 16, 2001) \zeviewez(T.W. Hmlayk) \reviewDate(Mar 16, 2001) \begin{decument} \maketitle \thispagestyle(empty) \setlength(\perindent){0in} \settoheight(\perskip){X} \mdsezies 10000 mnd(\sep){\hegin{picture} (100,20) (0,0) \put(0,10) (\line(100,0) (100) \end{picture} \newline} \vbox(\noindent \bfsezies\12362 Module components: \mdeeries \normalsize

Figure B.2: Fortion of the FILX file generated by TEXspea/Noweb from the Dasign Specification file listed in Figure B.3.

B.2 Input

Figure B.3 shows the input Design Specification file used to generate Figure B.1. Other input information was extracted from the Design Data Dictionary, as indicated in Figure B.2. Note that this file would typically be generated and maintained through the GUI.

The first section contains the identification information common to all TEXspec components.

The second section provides a description for the module to be placed in both the code and the Design Specification. For the code, Fortran comment characters (a 'C' in column 1) are added.

The third lists the arguments to the module, in the order that they are to occur in the interface. Direction of data flow must be stated. Preconditions and postconditions are optional, and are added to any conditions in the Design Data Dictionary.

The fourth section lists global (COMMON) variables. The order does not impact any products, but alphabetical order is often easier to read. Direction of data flow, preconditions and postconditions are similar to the arguments.

The fifth section lists the local variables and any initializing data. Note the variable 'MSG' for which the dimension in the Design Data Dictionary has been overridden.

The next section lists constants used in the module. Values are extracted from the Design Data Dictionary.

The next several sections are free form LATEX, which is processed to the commentary associated with the first code chunk.

The remaining sections are the user supplied code chunks.

Beredic ALTONOM Develi ALTONO Besenters R.S. OLIVAN Develi ALTONO Generation R.S. OLIVAN Develi COLIFTP - TALEND	Nulei Saoti Saoti	ALPHOS 021 021 021	Sharedi Flow: Precondition;	AALPRA Input Bet
 Anticide a for a second transition of a second transition o	thor:	F. 0.1 Ver F. 23, 2001	Shared: Flow:	ALFOOF
(Honolarial Control Marrial (Marrial Control Marrial (Mar	lementDate Jeweri	1 Mar 22, 2001 1 Mar 22, 2001		o tot it calify " "ines" none it calify " "Values"
Martinetter ALARTI ALARTI Martinetter Parcenti termi ALARTI Martinetter Parcenti termi ALARTI Martinetter Parcenti termi ALARTI Martinetter Parcenti termi ALARTI Martinetter Parcentiter ALARTIN Martinetter Parcentiter ALARTIN Martinetter Parcentiter ALARTIN Martinetter Parcentiter ALARTIN Martinetter Parcentiter Parcentiter Martinetter	Nama: glama: guage: ndard:	Mar 16, 2001 Bimulate fuel release from alpha radiciyais romrown77,sUBscUTINE	Sharedi Flow: Precondition:	ALPHDO input \$\\$#4\$ 0 for (1.,MOALPH) if CALTYP = "TIMES" nome if CALTYP = "VALUES"
Minimultinition Discreti Multicity Lowi ummit: ALTYP ummit: Input ummit: Maredi Maredi	def description	1011000000000000000000000000000000000	Shared; Flow; Precondition;	ALPHTI input \$\geq\$ o for (1.,Momlph) if calify = "Ilmen" nome if calify = "Values"
<pre>ument: CALTEP wit: Laple view it: Laple condition: Down if CALTEP = "YALING" condition: Down if CALTEP = "YALING" con</pre>		***************************************	Bhared: Flow; Precondition:	ANL PHA Liput
mining manding ummiting If ummiting Input output condition: Input output ringut Input ringut Input </td <td>ument (</td> <td>CALTYP</td> <td></td> <td>Í</td>	ument (CALTYP		Í
Onidition; Model if CALTTP = "TIME" Baredi DALPHA foodition; Model if CALTTP = "TIME" Flow: Input foodition; Model if CALTTP = "TIME" Flow: Input foodition; Model if CALTTP = "TIME" Flow: Input menti; Time Flow: Input menti; Time Exaction; Maredi mini Input, output Exaction; Maredi menti; Time Exaction; Maredi mini Input, output Exaction; Maredi mini Model if CALTTP = "YALITES" Exaction; Maredi mini Model if CALTTP = "YALITES" Exaction; Maredi mini Model if CALTTP = "TIMES" Exaction; Maredi mini input; Maredi Exaction; Maredi mini inp	, mente	arruary areas LM	Precondi ti on ; Precondi ti on ;	input input set
toondition: \$\lefty = "YALUNE" FILON: \$"1 of [1] (VOVE(NOALPH)]; toondition: \$\lefty = "YALUNE" FILON: \$"1 of [1] (VOVE(NOALPH)]; ument: TIME toondition: \$\lefty = "YALUNE" FILON: \$"1 of [1] (VOVE(NOALPH)]; timput; output toondition: \$\lefty = "YALUNE" FILON: \$"1 of [1] (VOVE(NOALPH)]; timput; output toondition: \$\lefty = "YALUNE" FILON: \$"1 of [1] (VOVE(NOALPH)]; toondition: \$\lefty =	condit tion ;	none if CALTYP = "TIMES"	Shared ;	VHATIVO
umenti Times vini imput, output conditioni imput, output conditioni imput, output conditioni imput, output to utput conditioni vitente vietut conditioni - THRS vietut conditioni - THRS vietut condi conditioni - THRS vietut conditioni - THRS vietut	toonds ta on	<pre>* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *</pre>	Flow; Precondi Lion;	input #= 1 + {1\ovwc{WOMLPH}}\$
will stand the second stand st	umont i	1198411	Ehared: Flow:	EALPHA Anput
Non-off of for (1NT) if CALTTP = "YALLES" Town in the call of the call	vi condition:	input,output none if CALTTP = "TIMES"	Sharad.	
unchanged if CALTTP = "VALURS" (hared; NOALPH umant: AlPHR v: output toondition; unput a)geogi 0 for (1NT) if CALTTP = "VALURS" (hared; Shared; STDMCA v: output toondition; = .TRLR, (1NT) if CALTTP = "VALURS" (hared; Input want; CONTIN v: output toondition; = .TRLR, (1NT) if CALTTP = "VALURS" (hared; Input want; CONTIN v: output toondition; (1NT) if CALTTP = "VALURS" (hared; Input toondition; (hared;	toondi ti on	\$\000 0 for (1NT) if CALTYP = "VALUES" \$\0000 0 for (1NT) if CALTYP = "TINES"	Flow:	s numeros Linput
umenti ALPHR vi output conditioni unast if CALTYP = "TIMES" sharedi STDMCA conditioni unast if CALTYP = "VALURS" sharedi STDMCA short sharedi STDMCA short sharedi STDMCA short sharedi STDMCA short sh		unchanged if CALTYP = "VALUES"	Shared; Flou:	HATTON HATTAN
micromultion: unset f CALTYP = "TIMES" condition: unset f CALTYP = "TIMES" ument: CONTIN use output condition: = .TRUE, ment: OK ment: OK m	umant ;	ALPHRE		
umenti convergio con filipita continenti preconditioni ant vi curput condutioni = , Fruut, ti output umenti OK ti output condutioni = , Fruut, ti output sintenti = , Fruut, ti output ti output ti output ti output	toondi tion;	output unset 1 CALTYP = MINES" atomat 1 CALTYP = MINES"	Flow:	67DMCM Anput
vi output Eharedi TCOOL conduitioni = .TNUE, Tlowi input menti OK Presconduitioni \$\genty O wenti OUtput Bharedi UBUNDA conduitioni = .TNUE, Input	umant, i	Property of For (1, MT) IF CALITY A "VALUES" CONTIN	Precondl Lion;	Ĩ
ment: OK Precondition: \$\geq9 0 v: output Shared: USUNTA coondition: =,TRUE, 71ou: input	ki Loondi ti on j	output TRUE,	Shared: Flow:	TCOOL A nBut
wi output Sharedi USUNA coonditioni = , TRUE, Jibut	under t	ă	Precondi Lion (0 45-60,4
toondition; = , TRUE,		output	Shared:	
	toondi tion;	- , 744., 	Flow	input

Figure B.3: Input required to produce Figure B.1 (1 of 4).
\==+ 11111111111111111111111111111111111		

IND IF & Not checkArrayBounds		
NEG = 'FUEL DOEZ VALUES OUTSIDE ARGAY BOUNDS ' Alt Beere Anthon Mag Stopel	VALURS ^H until the time series is complete.	1A = 4.0
NINT (NOALPH LOUNDE) , TT, MOLDOB) THEN	ime series, it is first called once with Timegr; then it is called possibly many times with	3 E - 5 E -
<pre><<cheditariageoundereal content and content content and content c</cheditariageoundereal </pre>	a is used by SYVACS to set up a time setter.	-Iubor
the input file (as sampled parameters). If too many data pairs have been supplied then write an arror message.	LPNTI(1) / le /mathrm[TDELTA) + /mathrm[TCOOL)\$	th m (AL
Chack the numerical dose-time function that the user supplied in	line{Module Preconditions}}	underl
The input and output arguments are defined by the template.	TDELTA	anti
This implementation generates a SYVAC3 time series, and is designed in accordance with the template provided with SYVAC3.	Noticos	anti
\$\includeEquation(predictedCorrlin)\$.	***************************************	
That is, we are computing %/math(ALPHDE)\$. Here, the theory menual notation would have 8d (equiv /alpha\$ in	TIMEL	
The primery function is to implement the theory manual equations in the "Degradation Rate of Tual" eaction, for Missionalistation of statist to the fuel surface area.	stopp , trus,	-
is assumed to be zero for times smaller than the small time TDELTA.	JERUAN	-
constant for all donger times, interprise threepolation on the logarithmically transformed values is used for all intermediate times. To avoid numerical problems with logarithms of small times, the done	N8G 64	.i Bloni
The dose-time relationship is provided numerically as \$\math(MONLFH)\$ ordered time-dose pairs, The final value provided is continued as a	HODANA	
and scales to the surface area of the fuel (is part of 'Calculate Total Fuel Dissociation Rate').	ŋ	
ALPHDS implements Data Flow Diagram processes 'Prei Dissolution Rata Alpha'.	I	
\bf(\undertine(Summry))	EXPON	-
	powrod	-
	DOMTLO	-
If CALTYP \$\ns\$ ("TIMES" of "VALUES") NT,TIMES.ALPHNE and CONTIN are not sat and an error message is written using WAER	TLTRL.	-
If a value cannot be interpolated at any particular time because of bad dose-time data an error message is written using WERR	TEMET	-
\Af {\underline{Exceptions}}	ALFORT	+

Figure B.3: Input required to produce Figure B.1 (2 of 4).

Initialize local variables and the output argument "OW",	*** WOTT *** This code could be changed to redefine
	ALTIDUE to contain the log(dose). This Would
ALTRIE, THERE and PERFORM are attend with the second second the reaction obvious the data of the values. This second the the	Also, the interpolation itself could be performed by STVAC3
UNITCK (unit checker) static analysis tool.	if the dose-time function were
< <initialize>></initialize>	represented as a time series.
C, Initialize	< <ir> <<intracys< td=""> vr .</intracys<></ir>
	T = T = T = T = T = T = T = T = T = T =
	TIMES(2) - TORLTA+1,000001D0
	TIMES(3) - TDELTA-0,99D0
<pre>bdaf initialize</pre>	TIMES (4) - TUKLIA+0,99999900
	TIM45(5) - TDELIA+0,500
deel	TIMUS (6) - TDELTA-0,100
	DO J = 1, MINT (NOALPH) TE 1 2 TE UNE TIT - ACOUT 2 TE 0 DO THEN
Arterior the module flow beend on the 'call type'	
determine the mouth from the of the land that with the "TIMES" her "VALUES".	TIMES (NT) - ALPHTI (J) - TCOOL
	ST CREE
IF (CALTYP , EQ. 'TIMES') THEN	CInitialize the doss-time function by applying
< <initialtimes>></initialtimes>	Cthe uncertainty factor ALFOOF and normalizing to
ELGE IF (CALTYP . SQ. 'VALUES') THIN	Gremove physical units
< <supplyvalues>></supplyvalues>	ALFURL(J) = ALFURL(J) "ALFURL" ALFURL ALFURL(J) = ALFURT(J) "FIMBL" RMD DO
1 - 480413 - 441424 A MALLERA AND AND A MALLERA	
CALL WREER (NOOWN, NGC, STOPP)	
	(m)

	Compute corrowion rate due to Shalohas radiolysis
a bdaf main	at specified times.
deel	to the second seco
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	the unitational for the control of t
Decoupted actions to initialize the time marked.	The calculated value are returned in ALPHOR (1NT).
The input file contains (time.alpha-dose) pairs in perameters	
(ALPHTI, ALPHDO), These times are offset by the cooling time TCOOL.	The value of \$\includeEquation(predictedCorrlog)\$
For initialization times use all the times on the dose-time	is computed in local variable EXPON.
function supplied and a number of times around TOELIA where	and and the state of the state
A discontinuity cocurs.	rate for an antire container.
Also. initialize the dose values in the dose-time function.	< <eupplyvaluee>>=</eupplyvaluee>
by scaling by the uncertainty factor ALPCOF.	DO J = 1,NT
A single uncertainty is applied to the data for each simulation	CConvert used fuel dose rate to dissolution rate
using the sampled parameter STDMOA,	IF (TIMES () , LZ, TURGIAN) THEN
then used consistently (regardless of time or dose rate)	
throughout the simulation.	
	SSLOGAL PREDERATION A AALPHACDALOG +
	1 STUNDA CALIFIAA
	1 8087 (DALPHA+EALPHA+ (DOALOG-PALPHA) ++2)
	ALPURE (J) - REFRAN-USURFA-10, D0++EXPONA
	sentsAiddae Japa

Figure B.3: Input required to produce Figure B.1 (3 of 4).

Eveluate the log of the predicted alpha does \$\math{pokiod}\$ at a particular time TIMS\$(J).
<pre></pre> <pre><</pre>
DATE . THUR. DOMING . THUR.
DO WHILE (I .LK, MINT(NOLEN)-1) .AND. DOWLO) CIf time is greater than TDULTA determine log dose rate If (ALENTI(I). RG, TIMES(J)+TOOOL) THEN DOALOG = LOOID(ALENTL(I))
Currente a router. Currente dose rote values on a 10010 bests
Light IF ((ITMB6(J)+TCCOL, (JT, ALPHII(J)), (MU), (ITM88(J)+TCCOL, (JT, ALPHII(1+1))) THEN
1 DOMLOT = LOGIO (ALEDBIL(1)) + (LOGIO (ALEDRIL(1))) /
1 (10010((1188(1))+10000)//110821)- 1 (10010((1188(1)+10000)//110821)-
DOAPLG = FALLER
EMD PO 17 (DOARTG) THEN
C
DOALOG - LOGIO (ALITURL (MINT (MOALPH)) ZND IT
6 Idef LogAlphaDoseAtTime \sep 111111111111111111111111111111111111
\bibliographystyle(aeci) \bibliographylinoci

Figure B.3: Input required to produce Figure B.1 (4 of 4).

Sample PERL Script Э

the coding design and style used in all such modules. Figure C.1 lists one of the smaller TFXspec PERL modules 'minispec.pt'. This listing is intended to illustrate

TEXspec contains are over 8,000 lines of PERL over 7 modules.

```
my(Edidout);
my(Edidout);
            manual well clab and an (issugner), under det item diadean
                TY (SCUTTERECESCELORIAGE) - ""
                                                                                                                                                       ay(SourcentSection) = "none";
                         wy(dbibligtephy): "... abrindes siblicateby with processing with be used by the total the processing with the state of the total to
ayisauthori e futtor not leithed':
*... deciare and initialize .ocal variables (in dase this becomes a subroutine inter:
                               die "ustend offer 10 process" in eine Carat if entry in the second of the second of the second of the second of
                                 12MD 955
                               --+
                                                                                                                         21 077465
                                                                                                                                                       3000 COR 11 195 0005
                                                                                    smielifoeqiinim - seamuksesoraq iqipeqiinim :epsa
                                                                                                                                              eith augnt aneitigmes Kelbi er
                                                                           CeXaped routine to process a "mini-spect specification
                          tdroedstutm ------
                                                                                                                                                    -----
                                                                                                                                                                                   m- jaed/utg/ash/i#
```

Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (I of 9).

merapher of the formation of the fight of th

ewoid affer jugar is Tadder number of output liews

swoji elen indut

Aastasatt buixase aussad

st()smisison = seise();

my(Ssubmodel) = "surmader not defined";

A (abtolect) = _htalest is interesting ay (Sprocessiumber) - SARCY(01; :___ = (@wexesacolds) Am
:___ = (@wexesacolds) Am
:___ = (%execcleds) Am
:__ = (%e

MAREMATORE) = LIAATAMBER HEE TEETHERLE MAREMATORE) = LIAATAMBER HEE HEE TEETHERLE MAREMAN = CMR() + DERREUE MEEKTUG ITE

wy(SimplementDate) = (ajedinemeiquit)yw averages) - "astronider" - (seinensignite)

yei netiddne sest tite

10Hbasa

(authunas) Au

#A (GOREETON) : ml(2ugnrEiow) = 0: ml(2uinEiow) = 0:

=> (GTUEICA) :

=> (maojeezje) /m

#/(storascopcrons) = ""; % (0) VDHAE = (19dmuNmespetb8) V#

M tead the tuput file units (setting)	17 StormatOption	15 •• // 15/2// /
12(/^Process/1/8* (/8.*1\$/) N Plolussi	1/3.2/13.1/1/ 15	* eliminate italiing spaces
<pre>place / (o) / a' \$// a algoring trailing a proceeding all</pre>	spanae Sinflow Sninflow++	
ScurrentSection = "hunu";	\$currentSection = "4"	114. <u>7</u>
\$currentSectionName = "";	\$nFreeFormBefore10 -	(ëfreuform)-) ii șnfreeformDuforeIO=+0;
elaif(/*Version);/a*(/S,*)\$/) # Vers A / - / S / /	atoli elsii/^//output/low/ Anores el // elevie ///	(VW/B) +) \s*\$/) 4 output Flow:
	SoutFlow 5noutFlow++	
Svaraton "http://sport - Svaratonib/	ScurrentSection - "r.	t unt
SCUTTED CSECTION = "ALLA"	ScurrentSectionName *	t ""j 18trau£orwi-) it SnBree€ormBefore10mm0;
ulatf(/^Project\:\a'(\S.*)\$/) a it)	Jacit: clau	
\$1 //. \S/\S'\$// " aliminate trailing a	("" #1 (\$)] (an a)	
<pre>\$project = 91; \$currentsection = "induc";</pre>	43:10:// 1/1/ε/1 8 = 8'.51:	a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a
scurrentsectionName = ""		
els(f(/~Submode)(;)s*(/S,*)\$/] w Sum		
Saubmodel = \$1,	apares (5 he "") while (7) include Ec	unationy (*\ 17)\ /) M leXaper equation line line
\$currentSection = "n-de"?	= a/(Sbefore) = (
\$currentSectionName = ""}	0 1 (191)100 XE	
<pre>ctatt// Autilot// Dof (101/ 14/)</pre>	11.1 HY (VERNAM) - 11 APA: The Hy (Strends) - 11	ti = 01} ADMLPfiach."Suuset.chthamev.tea");
Sauthor - 51)	Sversion SthEdi	
ScurrentSection - "n.u.m."	open (EON, " < 5 m	Tudut to to the first of the square of the state of the state of the square of the squ
ScurrentSectionName " ";	Wh110 (<eqn>)</eqn>	
0 01817[/"DACOV:\6" [\2".15/] # Hold 51 9- /".\53\\68/= # Hinthate to []10-1	thomp: Jideotae ■ trait	dam 1 time the first (1,1 time) for the
	AV (5446) -	
ŞcurrentSection - "date"/	LT/2-Z/A-Z/A-Z/	
\$currentSectionName - "";	11.7 131	L.* VERSION & (\ 5:1\ \$/ /~\ L.* VERSION & (\ 5.) \$/
elst(//jmplementer/t/s/(/5,*)5/) a	laiteauter:	'VER\s+(\S+)\s/ /~\\.'VER\s+(\S+)5/
51mplementer 51j		11 B-21 15/1
ScurrentSaction = "conner";	1161 / H	BWVer] + \$1;
\$currentSectionName = "",	16) Att	swSubVet] = \$2}
elaif(/)[mpienentDate/;/d] (/m.*)***********************************	a day saad Dalat da a	jversion fingn / versionsingn
At an and the state of a state the second state of the second state of a second stat		state of the second secon
$\mathfrak{ScurrentSaction} = \mathfrak{n}_{\mathfrak{n},\mathfrak{n}}\mathfrak{n}$	74 7	(\$oldSubVer) = \$21
\$currentSectionName = "";	34	sraion SinEqu - ŞnewVer, 9newSubVer
SIST STATEMENT (STATESTIC) STATESTICS (STATESTICS) STATESTICS		li ((anewter>eulover) ((ShewVer**SoldVer)
\$reviewer ~ \$1;		AL (\$newSubVer g: \$oldSubVer));
ScurrentSection = "current	ă 2	
UCUTTORISACTIONARG		srsion Şiniqin 🖛 Şirewyer, Şirewaubyerj
Si at /(S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S/S	4) 54 4) 54	
ŞravleyDate = \$1;	Svera.	ion Staken ~ Ş_it Şveraion Staken eq "aut specifical"?
\$currentSection = "h. hu";		
SCUTTERTSOCTIONNAME = ""] ALALFINESTANAME : SUISA	a]#u af:	
\$] m- //. */S/NB*\$// N et untinte ftatilied a	and a second	Variation to
§formatOptions = \$1/		
f,, chuck to options that the options there is formatobiling = "\[".SformatOptions	5 - 500 States - 5	tore.\$.\$after;
11 \$formatOptions /"\s"\ //	ŞfreeFor	a êfreeform = notQuiteFreeform(\$_] if (\$_44 1/^1s'\%/);
\$formacOptions = \$formatOptions."\"		

Figure C.I. Example PERL Module (2 of 9).

eise av[\$att] = notQuiteřreeVorm[\$before.9_]? \$freePorm BfreePorm] = \$atr if length(\$atr]>0}	tloae(INC)/ last if 15_r
\$bofore = "",	\$freeform @freeform] ← notQuiteFreeform(\$_) if (\$_ ii 1/"\s'\\/)/ sise
cione (EQN); jast if 15 ;	\$freeform Bfreeform → ","
	N light has been tead
<pre>[f(s) while(/\thodudereX\s*\ (^ \ \ +)\ /) # fex insection wy(\$ins) = \$! wy(\$after) = \$' wy(\$after) = 3' \$ins = \$\s/\$)</pre>	A. Userk I: Wake sure that minimal input Wes provided die "Author: required" if \$author eq "author nut defined"; Jie "Aute: required" if \$date eq "date nut Jethad"; die "Projecti required" if \$project eq "project not defined"; die "Projecti required" if \$probect eq "browech not defined"; die "Version: required" if \$versionID eq "version manon ind setheou";
<pre>\$filter input:iteriation.iteriation if the states \$filter input:iteriation.iteriate 3 for a \$filter input:iteriation.iteriateriation \$filter input:iteriation.iteriation dis "usuld net find VVINSTICS VetureVI if the Sfate; generation \$filter investment iteriation.iteriation open:iteriation.iteriation in the intervent of the VetureVI is input."</pre>	<pre># implementer defaults to unthis if (\$implementer og "intrinerniot not definnd") \$implementer = \$euthor; \$implementDate = \$date;</pre>
withis/statos) statistics and the version of content systems = 5.1	B suit the flows in alphaterical cidet Banglow = sort lefable day is the both BinFlow; B Buil without repart to cash BoutPlow = sort lefable capiter(b) BinFlow; B Buil without repart to cash BoutPlow = sort lefable capiter(b).
[['''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''	H Hruk ful parent LFD 5 \$processNumber! 17(/(*)/\$/) 5.1 Tro. 5.1. 5.1 Tro. 5.1.
<pre>my(\$newSubVer) = \$2;</pre>	ffn = inputfile("u("),", f(n,", tex")! $if(upen(IN, ".f(n"))$ $my($infrecessBubles) = 0;$ $my($infrecessBublefound) = 0;$ $my($infractFound) = 0;$
<pre>\$version \$filing = \$newver;\$newsubver if { (\$newver>\$oldver}) { (\$newsubver==\$oldver) } { { (\$new3ubver gr gr \$oldsubver)}}</pre>	while(x1H>) if(/*1 output generated by dfd.pl on (.*!/) \$version \$fn = \$1;
else Şversion Şîninc – Şpewver,şnewSubVer; slaa	<pre>1f(/ %, place process bubbles\$/) \$inProcessBubbles = 1/ if(/ %, place data stores\$/) \$inProcessBubbles = 0/ if(/ %, draw data flows\$/) \$inDataFlows = 0/ if(/ %, end d data flows\$/) \$inDataFlows = 0/</pre>
werston writing a a is werston writing an ind also also	<pre>if (\$introcessBubbless-1)</pre>
# and of version of version of the control of version of the control of the co	wy(\$dfdFrocessName) = \$2; wy(\$dfdFrocessName) = \$3; if(\$dfProcessNameber oq \$processNumber) \$processBubleFound = 1;
4 = almefore, pafter? EreaPorm θfreeform = notQuitefreeform(4_) if (3_ 66 i/^\ 4 = = m'''; sise	a'.r/); if (\$dfdProcessName Na \$processName) printf STDERR "KANNIC states "KANNIC states" "KANNIC states Ame, \$processName,
a - austore, y SfreeForm €fracForm) - notQuiteFreeForm(5_) 1f (5_ 44 1/^/ Shafore - "")	<pre>stat/); if(\$dfdProcessitype ins "ativit") for the barbers </pre>

Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (3 of 9).



Figure C.I: Example PERL Module (4 of 9).



Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (5 of 9).

psintf OUT "\\textim\ ", 5_;	<pre>31ineLength += length(\$_)+1; 3yrcout ", print OUT "\\rightarrow 3\n"; print OUT "\\voparce(0in)\n" if \$nCompositeUsed>0; while(\$freeForm) print OUT \$freeForm 0; print oUT \$freeForm 0; sunta; shift(@freeForm);</pre>	<pre>// while (Bbibligraphy) // print OUT 4bibligraphy 0); // ahift (Bbibligraphy); // ahift (Bbibligraphy); // anitar OUT "/n// enul ducument) /u"; // cinae(OUT); // cinae(OUT);</pre>	<pre>####################################</pre>	<pre>my gcomponent = get_components(\$parent,\$project)/ my[\$component); my[\$found) = 0; N invient indicates it.at indicate fluw has treen found foreacon \$ component] if[\$component] = 0component]</pre>	<pre>my(\$i) { my(\$i) { my(\$i) { my(\$i) { control {</pre>	it([\$alreadyUaed] \$compositeUsed \$nCompositeUsed++] = \$parent/ \$compositeUsed \$parent.",",\$child = 1;	<pre>ifiiffound) #cumpurants could thurwark he immproved the foreach fcomponent (@component) if(fcomponent ne \$parent) if(fcomponent ne \$parent) if(fcomposite(fcomponent, fchild, fproject); if(fcound) my(\$1); my(\$1); my(\$1); my(\$1); for(\$1=01\$1<freed) 0;<br="" =="">for(\$1=01\$1<freed) 1;<br="" =="">for(\$1=01\$1<freed) 1;<br="" =="">for(\$1=01\$1<freed) 1;<br="" =="">fart; last;</freed)></freed)></freed)></freed)></pre>
μετικουτ «ναλιατ	<pre>print OUT "\\vertextrm" o</pre>	<pre>for(#!=0;#icfill(pow;#:+!) (#aymbol, #unical = getBymbolUnita(#inFlow #i,%project); #aymbol == s/_\Q; # = #inFlow #i!; s/_\Q; # = #inFlow #i!; s/_\Q; # = #inFlow #i!; s/_\Q; # = %inVlow; *: \sigma i = \sigma i</pre>	<pre># results of consistency checking Frint OUT \$parentHeg; forision; \$ic\$recepterLand; \$it+)</pre>	<pre>a/ /////df a/ /////df printf OUT "/n S//(coxtrn// s// / //intale", 5_) my(311nsLength) = length(3_)+4/ my(38ef) = ""'</pre>	<pre>4 = fcomposite fcompositeUsed \$1 ? my(fsupComponent) = split //;/? my(fsubComponent); my(fsubComponent); foreach fsubComponent (fsubComponent) print OUT \$sep; f(filmeisentphys6)</pre>	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ař. ////_/gr ař. ////_/gr ař. /////gr ař. /////gr ař. /////gr al.a al.a ař. //// /gr ař. //// /gr ař. //// /gr ař. //// /gr ař. //// /gr

Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (6 of 9). 73

if(\$alraadyUsed) \$cumpositeNeed(\$sCompositeNamd++) = \$parent; compositeUsed(\$parent,",".\$compositeNamd1 = 1, composite component is used acc	my(\$subComponent]/ my(@retVal)/ ■ Arrentorine the name sthin will be replaced by a fije-haah and RCS/CVB)
	Sin = SuputSite("i","Summer
seturn(Sfeward); 	<pre>upeniKOD, Sin's If die "cuuld hut upun Sin fut input"? witherECED If (/'CampanicaOftertyive(NS', 213/) If (/'CampanicaOfterty) + eliningte fraiting spaces Scomports Shawe = 31, //, Sin factomponent = spint //, Sin fistVal Shocomponent (saubComponent) SistVal Shocomponents*! = SaubComponenti</pre>
my (Bicalyonents) = 0) my (Bicalyonents) = 0) my (BaukCamponent) =	15(/'Varaion/a'\'\\#'\\\$'.'15/) 51 /1.'141\\$'\$'/1 7 \$1. \$Version \$1n - \$1.
my((pretVal)) my((pretVal)) f . determine the file name (this will be replaced by a file-hash and AC4/CVa) ff a reportis(red) (premain fod'))	JE(/'Project.a't.a't.a't.a'14/1 51 /L-valya*5/1 e Almunate frailing spaces die "jucju f fut Stake is Di, but duagram project is Sproject me SL7
<pre>per(BDD, refst) dis "could not open #fn for input"; bhila(GDD), '() () () () () () () () () () () () () (</pre>	<pre>.lbas(RUM):{</pre>
<pre>if(/'Version\u^'\\u^'\\u^'\\u^'\\u^'\\u^'\\u^'\\u^'</pre>	<pre>fc(141-0; 3)<3)<3)</pre> dial 3111 my1511 my1510und = 0 fc(15)=01 5)<70components, 3)
s tose (MDD) /	
Şırıtval(İntionponanta++} = Şiana ş seturn(BsetVal) <i>)</i>	tilf\$found) §fetVe\$ \$nComponents++ = \$hold \$1 }
00000000000000000000000000000000000000	šsstval 3nComponents+tj ~ \$name; fsturnt@sstValli
ub get_ail_components (why house - ailt() first argument is the firm neme wy horedect - shift) second argument is the project wy(stat) wy(stat): wy(staticemponents) - 0;	$ \begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$

Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (7 of 9).

my(Brasval)/ Statval Di-1-1 Statval 11-1-1	16(/"VersionNafVita"(38'2')\$/) 81 /["Yayayya74'4 Β πίμαιμαία γιαιίκας αραίοι
8 determine the fals years (tota will be replaced by a fals hear and MCD/CVD)	Svecesor Sta - 31/
Ny(\$fi) = inputfile("cul", \$tabel.".cdd"); \$version \$fn = "novertice.";	16(//fcgactualtia"()*.*)\$() 81 /(.451)818/2 - 1 =112244410 (failing space)
tt (αρειιβΩρ,", 1ι") νιιι(κεποιι	die "project for frame is 51, but diagtam project is Aproject" if \$project ne \$13
articles and a string a transmission of the state of the string and a string and	t (1001) ••••1 •
16(/************************************	141 H2466641}
	aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
161/-Vecentum\ertitat(144-1184) 51 (1/18)1295/2 Β αίταιματε εταιιτα2 αξαστα Svension 25π - Β αίταιματε τ	L notopitefranticam //inputing = shift fiist signawuri is the time to be tafusmatted
16(/*tepactive())*16("¢18() 16(/*tepactive())*16(16("¢18() 14 * [¢10]0eC\$[/ ± dinimals tratiny stares 44# "fouget" iS Sparet in (1, but sinteper μποβοτί as Spinjeri" iS Spenject on 31/	
c 1 and 1 (ADP) /	$m(2)a(1+1) + 3^{\prime}$ $m(2)a(1+1)b(2) + 3(1)^{\prime}$ $m(2)a(1+1)b(2) + 3(1)^{\prime}$
1=[11][6 =6\$Va]] /	uniid (Barbob) myjskih = 4 kubp Cl / Sabb = - 4/1/9/
аралланалаларанараларанаранараларарарара	av(SERD)s-coputTisticus. Julians) das "scala tec Iand Bullas automant v: Bauxa I - e SERDAJ Stabila - av(V.V./021 B
ub det labet my stabetsype = shift; 8. filet stymmelt to type uf tabet to love for my stabet; 9. stymmelt to the file hair we stroket = shift; 8. third anounts to the stylets	ernauso e se re re an se parte de la comparte en se r>Bleme - 7.12 Antre(eutore):
	teller Vitteller verkynmetryver (v. 1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.)
15(\$1abm1fype aq "m411.") 31abm1 = "Mattime": 51abm1 = "Mattime": 31abm1 = "Limbaus"	kr(30enfors) = 3 / kr(36enfortkame) = 3/; kr(38enfortkame) = 3/; kr(38enfortkame) = 4 / ("xain", 3enfortkame, 3project)/ 5 - 4 befors datalhikkaataforts/
8148 \$1486] - "Haut"?	elle all additions of the State
8 determine the file nerve ittli will be septered by a file hash and hubbryol \$50 = 1pputfile("tua", \$8eene." sidd"); \$VETADD \$50 = "Auvestance";	ay[\$(ac) = \$1, sy[\$(tae) = \$1, "\\\
open(PDD,*sft#*) die "souid nut geen 11. bot supet" desterments	Stains - inputfile("is.", finc) Stains - inputfile("is.", finc,", is.", if [- * Stains,
III///1416444444444444444444444444444444	State - sputtietietietian and - 1 - * state 1 - * stated State - sputtietietian State - visitietietietietietietietietietietietietie

Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (8 of 9).

· 家家 李 朱 李 华 廷 法 朱 廷 李 元 李 元 李 元 圣 法 圣 本 二 子 二 子 本 云 李 本 平 云 李 齐 清 与 录 本 本 光 洋 李 香 西 田 道 圣 卡 吉 子 王 子 王 子 王 子 子 子 子 子 子 子 子 子 子 子 子 子	$p_{abs}(p_{abs}) = p_{abs}(p_{abs}) = p_{abs}(p_{abs})$ $p_{abs}(p_{abs}) = p_{abs}(p_{abs}) + 1$ $p_{abs}(p_{abs}) = p_{abs}(p_{abs}) + 1$
t at title 1	if (-d.ådir] mv/\$kev] = "31∩\!".(\$pmth(\$in));
	Ø a tr ((.∨15))aey/ av(ddir) av (v00) 9 .96dalini 0_j ddir s/\///gi 0 tax chokes un bobisme
I (exista (\$path "5tyr/10")) feluin \$path "5tyr/10" ,\$fu -1	<pre>amain(print () * *********************************</pre>
$m_{y}(\frac{1}{2}t_{y}) = a_{1/2}t_{y}$	spachishi a o'r fairstyperigenu;/ spachish////j # Tex chokas on posiana spachish/// "spachishi) = 8dir;
网络国家法律和国家医学院主要的原始是美国学校会会全部全部委员会的基本委员会的基本委员会的基本委员会的主要的主要的有关的基本委员会的基本委员会的基本委员会的基本委员会的基本委员会的专家委员会的支持,这些 人名法格尔 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络 化乙烯基 网络	<pre>% = \$1 if /(.º\s)\set/; my(\$dir] = /\u00e8 ? 8 .\$delim : \$_; #8dis "\s\$in\> contains invalid directory \s\$dir\>" if {! 'd \$dir};</pre>
return \$fni	Lf(/^/.(\we)\:\me(\&.e)\$/) (# location of file type bin m \$1:
else	may (\$4.01) = """; while (4362) (
t (A=≠/a=≠/2 return 5_ if (-r 5_)? # 1.arh.film	15(-= #2n} open(#C,"c\$th") die "aculd not open \$fn for input";
$\begin{cases} z = x^{-1}/4 - z^{-1}/4 \\ z = x^{-1}/4 - z^{-1}/4 \\ z = x^{-1}/4 \\ z = x^{-1}$	av(45m) = \$rowite? \$En = \$pury["TIXABECDIR"],\$Edwite 1f {{ -= \$En}} && exists(\$EnV "TIXABECDIR") \$En = \$EnV "Howen!,\$Ecwile 1f {{ -= \$En}} && exists(\$EnV "Howen")};
ττ/#-z/A-z/4 τσίμεη 5_ 42 (-z \$_)7	
5 — = 5path "styl∧ié." ,\$_7 # Path.Fil.E centurh \$_ if (=5 \$_)?	0. = 40x44 HV (644114=) = 7 (\NH) \ N=0 / 9 01 : "\\";
au terustasenan vagr rass. 8 _ m Spath "otyo!5.1" .\$fnt setuen \$ 11 (-7 \$_)? 8 _ m Sfaz	dairrightsinganganganstanadapuasuasanaanususasasaanaanaanusanaanaanaa 1 faad .ca fila sub faadaal
1: (extate 1\$ path 5: yr)	[sturn(\$retVel),/
rotura \$Cm 1f -r \$Smj	ay(\$cutvaλ) = € f € t,
канананалаканкананананананананананананан) = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =
raturn.	$\begin{cases} dot ta($,] = 0; \\ dot tation); \end{cases}$
close (RC) 7	ay(dorration) " aplit(/,/,41)/ while(foitation) (8 = foitation(0); a/s/(s)
aria 1 (1)	i alle () 15 (8 66 {/\/aita/se/((/^/))++/// // // // // /////////////////
	\$fbiino m \$' 4£ //.[17][am][xx]\$// * = = ===============================

Figure C.1: Example PERL Module (9 of 9).

D Sample Java Module (GUI)

Figure D.1 lists one of the smaller T_EXspec Java modules '*DesignSpecificationEditFrame.java*'. This listing is intended to illustrate the coding design and style used in all such modules.

The TEXspec GUI contains are over 32,000 lines of Java over 85 modules.

```
TeXspec : DesignSpecificationEdit
//Title:
//Version:
                 0.
//Copyright:
                 Copyright (c) 2
//Author:
                 Steve Oliv
//Company:
                 University of Mani-
//Description: Graphical interface for TeXspec CASE
package TeXspecGU;
import java.awt.*;
import java>.swinc.*;
import java.awt.event.*;
1 * *
 * Edit/Create a Design Specificat.

    @author <A HREF="mailto:clivers@aecl.ca">Stephen Oliv

 • Eversion 0.10. Mar 3, 2
 +/
 public class DesignSpecificationEditFr: extends JInternalFram
   //... instance variabl
   1++

    underlying pane

   +1
   private JPanel editPane = new JPanel();
   * layout for the underlying par
   +
   privat: GridBagLavou editPanelLayor = new GridBagLavou: ;
   1 * *
   * panel for common TeXspecComponent cont.
   • ,
   private TeXspecComponentEditPar componentPane;
   / + +

    panel for design spec specific conte

   • ,
   private DesignSpecificationEditPaidesignPane;
   /++
   * panel for "SAVE" and "CANCEL" butt
   •7
   private SaveCancelPane buttonPane = new SaveCancelPane ;
   /++
   * Design Specification to be edited forigi
   • /
   private DesignSpecificati dsOlc;
   1++

    Design Data Dictionary Entry to be edited (modi

   • /
   private DesignSpecificatie dsNew;
   / * *

    data model for table of design sp

   +,
   private TeXspecComponentTableMoc dataMode. ;
   1 - -
    * Used for generating layout constrai
   private int curRov = 0;
```

Figure D.I: Example Java Module (I of 5).

```
* Creates an instanc
                       the String to display in the titl

    ebaram title

                     if true, the frame can be re
 * @param resizable
 * eparam closable
                      if true, the frame can be \epsilon
 * Eparam maximizable if true, the frame can be max
 * &param iconifiable if true, the frame can be ico
 * eparam d
              design Specification to be e-
              dataModel for Jtable of specifications which may be r
 * Coaram m
public DesignSpecificationEditFr:String title, boolear resizabl,
boolear closabl, boolear maximizabl, boolear iconifiabl.
DesignSpecificati d. TeXspecComponentTableMoc m:
  superstitle, resizabl, closabl, maximizabl, iconifiabl ;
  dsOlc = d;
  dsNev = DesignSpecification d.copy ;
  dataMode. = m;
  trv
     ibInit: :
     pack: :
  catch Exceptio ex:
     ex.printStackTrac ;
 * Creates an instanc
              design Specification to be e-
   Goaram p
              dataModel for Jtable of specifications which may be f
 * @baram m
public DesignSpecificationEditFr: DesignSpecificati.p.
TeXspecComponentTableMoc m:
  this: "Design Specificatio, true, true, true, true, p, m:;
1.
 * Creates an instance. Used by JBuilder
public DesignSpecificationEditFr:
this: "", true, true, true, true, null. null;;
1+-
 Initiali:
private voic ibInit( < throw: Exceptio:
   //... set up common TeXspec component elements for ed
  componentPane = new TeXspecComponentEditPar:dsNev :
   //... set up design data dictionary specific elements for \epsilon
   designPane = new DesignSpecificationEditPandsNev ;
   //... set up the listeners for the "SAVE" & "CANCEL" b
   buttonPane.getSaveButtc: .addActionListene
    new java.awt.event.ActionListene
       saveButton actionPerform(e);
   buttonPane.getCancelButto ...addActionListene
```

Figure D.1: Example Java Module (2 of 5).

```
new java.awt.event.ActionListene:
       public voic actionPerforme:ActionEven et 👘
       cancelButton actionPerforme;;
  : ;
  //... set up the main par
  getContentPar · .setLavou new GridBagLavou · ;
getContentPar · .add(componentPane,
             new GridBagConstrain
                                      0. 0. // grid pos x.
                                      GridBacConstrain REMAINDE, 1,
                                       // grid width. heig
                                       1.C. 0.C.
                                       // weight x.
                                      GridBagConstrain EAST,
                                      GridBagConstrain HORIZONTA,
                                      // anchor, fil
new Inset: 0, 0, 0, 0, 0
                                       // inset
5, 2
                                       // padx. pad
                                                  Ŧ
  getContentPar: .adc:designPane,
             new GridBagConstrain
                                       0, 1, // grid pos x.
                                       GridBacConstrain.REMAINDE, 1, //
                                       grid width, heid!
                                       1.5. 1.6.
                                       // weight x.
                                       GridBacConstrain EAST.
                                                                      11
                                       GridBacConstrain BOTE,
                                       anchor. IL_
                                       new Inset: 0, 0, 0, 0,
                                       // inset.
5, 2
                                       // padx, pad
                                                  ;
   getContentPare.add(buttonPane,
              new GridBagConstrain
                                       0, 2, // grid bos x,
                                       GridBacConstrain REMAINDE, 1, //
                                       grid width, heidl
                                       1.C. 0.C.
                                       // weight x.
                                       GridBacConstrain EAST,
                                       GridBagConstrain.HORIZONTA,
                                       // anchor. fil
                                       new Inset: 0, 0, 0, 0,
                                       // inset
5, 2
                                       // padx. pad
                                                  ;

    Generate layout constraints for most f.

* \text{@param width} = \text{grid} width :<0 = end of row, \theta = remainder
٠,
private GridBagConstrain: lavout-int width:
   return lavout width, GridBagConstrain .CENTEE ;

    Generate lavout constrai
```

Figure D.1: Example Java Module (3 of 5).

```
* @param width grid width (<0 = end of row, 0 = remainder
* @param anchor see GridBagConstra
٠,
private GridBagConstrain layout(int width, int anchor -
   GridBagConstrain retVal = null;
   if:width <= 0)
      if width==0
         width = GridBagConstrain .REMAINDE;
        else
         width = -width:
      retVal = new GridBagConstrain<sup>.</sup>
                 GridBagConstrain RELATIV, curRo++, // crid cos x.
                 width, 1,
                                                          // grid width.
                 height
                 1.C. 0.C.
                                                          // weight x.
                 anchol, GridBagConstrain.BOTE,
                                                          // anchor, fil
                                                          // inset.
                 new Inset: 0, 0, 0, 0',
                 0, 2
                                                          // padx, pad
                :
     else
      retVal = new GridBagConstrain
                 GridBagConstrain'.RELATIV', curRow,
                                                         // grid pos x,
                                                         // grid width. heig
                 widt?, 1,
1.C, 0.C,
                                                         // weight X.
                                                         // anchor. fil
                 anchol, GridBagConstrain.NONE,
                 new Inset::0, 0, 0, 0, .,
                                                         // inset
                 5. 2
                                                         // padx. pad
                ÷
   return retVal;
 * Generate lavout constrai
  dearam width drid width (<0 = end of row, ) * remainder
dearam anchor see GridBagConstra
dearam fill see GridBagConstra
* Boaram fill
- ,
private GridBagConstrain lavout(int width, int ancho), int fille -
   GridBagConstrain<sup>*</sup> retVal = null;
   if:width <= 0)
      if: widtl==0
         width = GridBagConstrain .REMAINDE;
       ' else
         width = -width:
       retVal = new GridBagConstrain<sup>++</sup>
                 GridBagConstrain'.RELATIV:, curRow++, // grid cos x.
                                                          // grid width,
                 width, 1,
                 height
                 1.0.0.1
                                                          // weight X.
                                                          // anchor. resize
                 anchol, fill,
                 policy
                 new Inset: 0, 0, 0, 0).
                                                          // inset.
                                                          // padx, pad
                 0, 2
                :
      else
       retVal = new GridBagConstrain*
                 GridBagConstrain:.RELATIV:, curRot, // grid bos x.
                 width. 1.
                                                          // grid width. heig
                  0.1. 0.1.
                                                          // weicht x.
                 anchol. fill.
                                                         // anchor. resize
```

Figure D.1: Example Java Module (4 of 5).

```
polici
               new Inset: 0, 0, 0, 0,
                                                    // inset.
                                                     // padx, pad
               5, 2
              : :
  return retVal;
* Respond to mouse-click on the "SAVE" pushb
* @param e event from «
+ /
private voic saveButton actionPerform ActionEven e:
  componentPane.recordDat ;;
  designPane.recordDat :: 7
   if dsOlc.getName .equals(dsNev.getName) -
      dsNew.copvTc:dsOlc:;
      trv
        dsOlc.write ;
        buttonPane.getCancelButtc .setText":::
      catch: TeXspecExceptic ex
        ExceptionDialc dlg = new ExceptionDialc:Configuratio.
        detDefaultFram , "TeXspec.true,TeXspecExceptic.error,
"Could not save DesignDI+" "+ex.descriptio ;
        Dimensio dlgSize = dlc.getPreferredSiz: ;
        Dimensio frmSize = getSize ;
         Point loc = getLocatio ;
        dlq.setLocatio frmSiz:.widtr - dlqSiz:.widtr / 2 + loc.x.
         frmSizeheight = dlgSizeheight= / 2 + loc.y;
        dla.show ;
     else
      LEV
         dsNev.write ;
         buttonPane.getCancelButtc: .setTex%"Exit";;
         if: dataMode != null dataMode.addComponen dsNev; //...
         update Jtabl
      catch TeXspecExceptic ex
        ExceptionDialc dlg = new ExceptionDialc Configuratio.
         getDefaultFram ,"TeXspec.true, TeXspecExceptic.error,
         "Could not create new DesignD+"
                                            T+ex.descriptio ;
         Dimensio: dlgSize = dlc.getPreferredSi:: ;
         Dimensio.frmSize = getSize :
         Point Loc = getLocatio ; ;
         dlq.setLocatio frmSize.widtr - dlqSize.widtr / 2 + loc.x.
         frmSizeheight = dlgSizeheight / 2 + loc.v:;
         dla.show-;
1-+
 * Respond to mouse-click on the "CANCEL" pushb
* @param e event from «
 + /
private voic cancelButton actionPerformActionEven e
   dispos∈ ;
```

Figure D.1: Example Java Module (5 of 5).

E Installation

E.1 Prerequisite Software

TEXspec relies on a number of tools which are available without charge and can be downloaded from various Internet sites. These tools can be installed on various computing platforms. Each of these tools must be installed on a system before TEXspec can be installed. TEXspec should operate on any platform where each of these tools has been installed.

E.1.1 Perl

The main TEXspec processing is performed by modules which have been implemented in PERL [28]. Perl Version 5 was used to develop TEXspec, and earlier versions are unlikely to be compatible.

E.1.2 TEX and ETEX

Various distributions of TEX and LATEX exist for many platforms. TEXspec has been tested on the TeTEX and MikTEX distributions, but should be compatible with any other valid distribution.

Some distributions do not contain the xy-pic package which provides drawing capabilities that TEXspec uses to produce Data Flow Diagrams and Structure Charts, or the vmargin package, which TEXspec uses to control margins. If the selected distribution does not include either of these packages, then the missing package(s) must be downloaded and installed within the TEX installation. Installation of extension packages is detailed in documentation of the TEX distribution.

E.1.3 Noweb

Noweb is a combination of executable programs and a LATEX extension package. Detailed installation instructions are provided for various platforms with the Noweb distribution.

Microsoft Windows-NT users should be aware of the incompatibility of Windows-NT with the Noweb dis-

tribution binaries (executable images) for other Microsoft Windows systems. Instructions are included with the Noweb distribution for building NT binaries.

E.1.4 JAVA Runtime Environment

Users wishing to run the Graphical User Interface must install a Java Runtime Environment that includes the "Swing" libraries. TEXspec has been tested on Sun Microsystem's JRE version 1.2 and 1.3, but TEXspec should be compatible with any Swing enabled environment.

E.2 TEXspec Specific Installation

The TEXspec distibution includes:

- A number of Perl scripts. If TEXspec is to be run from the command line, then some platforms prefer these to be placed in a particular location. If the GUI is to be used, then the scripts can be placed anywhere provided that the GUI search list is updated to look in that location.
- GUI "batch" files. For each Perl script, a file is required to interface between the GUI and Perl. The TEXspec distribution includes samples for Microsoft Windows environments. These files are only required if the GUI is to be used, and can be placed anywhere provided that the GUI search list is updated to look in that location.
- A Java ARchive (.jar) file containing the executable GUI. This can be placed anywhere, provided that the Java Runtime Environment can access it.
- A class (.cls) file for each publishable product. These must be placed in the LATEX installation. Installation of new class files is detailed in documentation of the TEX distribution.

References

- [1] Advanced Software Technologies Graphical Designer. http://www.advancedsw.com
- [2] J.J. Bunn. Floppy and Flow User Manual. http://vscrna.cern.ch/floppy/contents.html, 1997.
- [3] Cadre Technologies, Providence RI. Teamwork.
- [4] Canadian Standards Association. Quality Assurance of Analytical, Scientific, and Design Computer Programs for Nuclear Power Plants. Technical Report N286.7-99, 1999. 178 Rexdale Blvd. Etobicoke, Ontario, Canada M9W 1R3.
- [5] T. DeMarco. Structured Analysis and System Specification. Yourdon Press/Prentice-Hall, 1978.
- [6] Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard Massachusetts. Guide to DECdesign. 1992.
- [7] R. Eckstein, D. Wood, and M. Loy. Java Swing. O'Reilly & Associates Inc., 1998.
- [8] B.W. Goodwin, T.H. Andres, D.C. Donahue, W.C. Hajas, S.B. Keeling, C.I. Kitson, D.M. LeNeveu, T.W. Melnyk, S.E. Oliver, J.G. Szekely, A.G. Wikjord, K. Witzke, and L. Wojciechowski. The Disposal of Canada's Nuclear Fuel Waste: A Study of Postclosure Safety of In-room Emplacement of Used CANDU Fuel in Copper Containers in Permeable Plutonic Rock. Volume 5: Radiological Assessment. Technical Report AECL-11494-5, COG-95-552-5, Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, 1996.
- [9] B.W. Goodwin, D.B. McConnell, T.H. Andres, W.C. Hajas, D.M. LeNeveu, T.W. Melnyk, G.R. Sherman, M.E. Stephens, J.G. Szekely, P.C. Bera, C.M. Cosgrove, K.D. Dougan, S.B. Keeling, C.I. Kitson, B.C. Kummen, S.E. Oliver, K. Witzke, L. Wojciechowski, and A.G. Wikjord. The Disposal of Canada's Nuclear Fuel Waste: Postclosure Assessment of a Reference System. Technical Report AECL-10717,COG-93-7, Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, 1994.
- [10] E.M. Gurari. TeX and BTEX: Drawing and Literate Programming. McGraw-Hill, 1994.
- [11] Interactive Development Environments, San Francisco, CA. Software Through Pictures. 1992.
- [12] D.E. Knuth. Literate Programming. Center for the Study of Language and Information, 1992.
- [13] L. Lamport. *BTEX: A Document Preparation System*. Addison-Wesley, Reading Massachusetts USA, 1986.
- [14] J.W. Leis. *DTEXcad a Drawing Package for DTEX2e*. Communications of the TeX User Group Vol. 21 No. 1, 2000. http://www.eeng.dcu.ie/ csg/latex/latexcad.html
- [15] D.M. LeNeveu. Analysis Specifications for the CC3 Vault Model. Technical Report AECL-10970, COG-94-100, Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd, 1994.

- [16] T.W. Melnyk. INROC Theory Manual. Technical Report (unassigned), Ontario Power Generation, 2000. in draft.
- [17] S. Oliver. Computer Program Abstract INROC 01. Technical Report 06819-03787.1-T10, Ontario Power Generation, 1999.
- [18] S. Oliver, K. Dougan, K. Kersch, C. Kitson, G. Sherman, and L. Wojciechowski. Unit Testing a Component of Verification of Scientific Modelling Software. In T.I. Oren and G.B. Birta, editors, 1995 Summer Computer Simulation Conference, pages 978–983. The Society for Computer Simulation, 1995.
- [19] M. Page-Jones. The Practical Guide to Structured Systems Design. Yourdon Press, 1980.
- [20] R. Pressman. Software Engineering: A Practitioner's Approach. McGraw-Hill, 4th edition, 1996.
- [21] N. Ramsey. Literate Programming Simplified. IEEE Software, September 1994.
- [22] J. Robbins. ArgoUML Object Oriented Design Tool. 2001.
- [23] K. Rose. Very High Level 2-Dimensional Graphics. TeX User Group Conference 1997. http://www.enslyon.fr/ krisrose/Xy-pic.html
- [24] I. Sommerville. Software Engineering. Addison-Wesley, 6th edition, 2000.
- [25] W.R. Stevens. UNIX Network Programming, Volume 1: Networking APIs Sockets and XTI. Prentice-Hall, 1997.
- [26] W.R. Stevens. UNIX Network Programming, Volume 2: Interprocess Communications. Prentice-Hall, 1998.
- [27] P.D. Stotts. Tools Review: 'Software Through Pictures' from IDE. Journal of Visual Languages and Computing, 4 p201-204, 1993.
- [28] L. Wall, T. Christiansen, and R. Schwartz. Programming Perl. O'Reilly & Associates, 101 Morris Street, Sebastopol, CA 95472, second edition, 1989.
- [29] R.J. Wieringa. Requirements Engineering: Frameworks for Understanding. Wiley, 1996.
- [30] E. Yourdon. Modern Structured Analysis. Yourdon Press/Prentice-Hall, 1989.

Glossary

AECL Atomic Energy of Canada Ltd

- **API** Application Program Interface A set of routines, protocols, and tools for building software applications. An API facilitates program development by providing pre-defined components.
- ASCII American Standard Code for Information Interchange A code for representing English characters as numbers, with each letter assigned a number from 0 to 127.
- **CASE** Computer Aided Software Engineering A category of software that provides a development environment for software programming. CASE systems offer tools to automate, manage and simplify the development process.
- **CERN** European Laboratory for Particle Physics European Organization for Nuclear Research, the world's largest particle physics centre.
- CNSC Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission Regulator of nuclear energy and materials in Canada.
- configuration management system A system to identify and manage change, keeping a record for historical reference.
- **CP/M** Control Program for Microprocessors Created by Digital Research Corporation, CP/M was one of the first operating systems for personal computers.
- **CSA** Canadian Standards Association A not-for-profit, nonstatutory, voluntary membership association engaged in standards development and certification activities.
- Symbolic Debugger A program used to find defects (bugs) in other programs. A debugger allows a programmer to stop a program at a specified point and examine and change the values of variables.
- **DFD** Data Flow Diagram A high level abstraction of software requirements showing conceptual processes and the flow of data between them.
- DGRTP Deep Geologic Repository Technology Program
- Design Specification The specification for a single compilable module.
- FSF The Free Software Foundation
- GUI Graphical User Interface Pronounced goo-ee. A program interface that takes advantage of the computer's graphics capabilities to make the program easier to use. Well-designed graphical user interfaces can free the user from learning complex command languages.

- ISO International Organization for Standardization Derived from the greek word iso, which means equal. Founded in 1946, ISO is an international organization composed of national standards bodies from over 75 countries.
- Java A general purpose, high-level programming language developed by Sun Microsystems. Java is an object-oriented language similar to C++, but simplified to eliminate language features that cause common programming errors. Java source code files are compiled into a format called bytecode, which can then be executed by a Java interpreter. Compiled Java code can run on most computers because Java interpreters and runtime environments, known as Java Virtual Machines (VMs), exist for most operating systems, including UNIX, the Macintosh OS, and Windows. Bytecode can also be converted directly into machine language instructions by a 'just-in-time' compiler.
- **LATEX** A typesetting system based on the TEXprogramming language developed by Donald E. Knuth. Most people who use TEXutilize a macro package that provides an easier interface. LATEX, originally written by Leslie Lamport, is one of the most popular. LATEXprovides higher-level macros, which makes it easier to format documents but sacrifices some of the flexibility of TEX.
- Macintosh A popular model of personal computer made by Apple Computer, featuring a graphical user interface to make it relatively easy for novices to use the computer productively.
- MathType An interactive tool for Windows and Macintosh from Design Science Inc that assists in the creation of mathematical notation for word processing, and for TEX& LATEX and MathML documents
- Mini-spec *Process Specification* The description of what is happening in a bottom level, primitive bubble in a dataflow diagram.
- MS-DOS MicroSoft Disk Operating System Originally developed by Microsoft for IBM, MS-DOS was the standard operating system for IBM-compatible personal computers
- MS-Win *Microsoft Windows* A family of operating systems for personal computers owned by Microsoft Inc.
- N286.7 CSA Standard for the Quality Assurance of Analytical, Scientific, and Design Computer Programs for Nuclear Power Plants.
- **OO** *Object Oriented* A special type of programming that combines data structures with functions to create re-usable objects.
- **OPG** Ontario Power Generation A company owned by the Government of Ontario which operates the majority of Canadian nuclear reactors.

- **PC** Personal Computer The first personal computer produced by IBM was called the PC, and increasingly the term PC came to mean IBM or IBM-compatible personal computers, to the exclusion of other types of personal computers, such as Macintoshes.
- **PERL** Practical Extraction and Report Language A programming language developed by Larry Wall, especially designed for processing text. Perl is an interpretive language, which makes it easy to build and test simple programs.
- Structure Chart An abstraction of software design showing software modules, usually as a tree, and the flow of data between them.
- search list A list of directories to be searched sequentially for a file of a given name. The occurance of the file at a higher level in the list effectively superceeds files of the same name in directories lower in the list.
- SGML Standard Generalized Markup Language A system for organizing and tagging elements of a document. SGML was developed and standardized by the ISO in 1986. SGML itself does not specify any particular formatting; rather, it specifies the rules for tagging elements. These tags can then be interpreted to format elements in different ways.
- TCM Toolkit for Conceptual Modeling R.J. Wieringas' collection of software tools to present conceptual models of software systems in the form of diagrams, tables, trees, and the like.
- **TRADE** Toolkit for Requirements And Design Engineering R.J. Wieringas' Toolkit for Requirements And Design Engineering.
- **UNIX** Pronounced yoo-niks. A popular multi-user, multitasking operating system developed at Bell Labs in the early 1970s.
- W3C World Wide Web Consortium An international consortium of companies involved with the Internet and the Web.
- XML Extensible Markup Language A specification developed by the W3C. XML is a pared-down version of SGML, designed especially for Web documents. It allows designers to create their own customized tags, enabling the definition, transmission, validation, and interpretation of data between applications and between organizations.
- X-Windows A windowing and graphics system developed at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Almost all UNIX graphical interfaces are based on X-Window.

Index

AECL, 1, 4, 12, 27 API, 50 ArgoUML, 6, 54 CASE, 2-6 **CERN**, 28 Chunk, 27, 28, 30-32, 34, 47, 57, 64 Class File, 12, 53, 54 CNSC, 1, 5, 53 Code Chunk, 27 Condition, 15, 16, 32, 64 Configuration File, 11, 39, 40, 54 Configuration Management, 11, 12, 37, 54 Consistency, 2-5, 8, 19, 20, 24, 25, 28, 29, 34, 35 Control Flow, 23 CSA, 1, 2, 4, 5, 37, 53 Data Dictionary, 3, 4, 6, 11, 14-18, 21, 25, 27, 28, 30, 32, 34, 40-45, 47, 55, 64 Data Flow Diagram, 2, 3, 5, 8, 15, 20-25, 34, 40, 43, 45, 46, 54, 55 DecDesign, 2 Design Specification, 3, 6, 8, 11-13, 15, 17, 27-32, 34-36, 47, 48, 51, 57-64 DGRTP, 1, 45 European Laboratory for Particle Physics, 28 Floppy, 10, 28, 51 FSF, 39, 54 Graphical Designer, 2 GUI, 9, 14, 38

INROC, 2 Java, 6, 14, 38, 50, 53, 54, 78-83 LaTeX, 6, 9, 10, 12-14, 16-21, 25, 28, 35, 37, 42, 51, 53, 54, 57, 63, 64 Literate Programming, 6, 12, 27, 28 Mini-Spec, 25 Mini-spec, 2, 3, 8, 11, 17, 20, 24-26, 34, 43-45, 55 MS-windows, 6 Noweb, 6, 10, 13, 27, 28, 32, 47, 51-53, 57, 63 OPG.1 PERL, 13, 14, 27, 28, 38, 50, 51, 53, 54, 69-77 Postcondition, 15, 16, 30, 32, 47, 64 Precondition, 15, 16, 30, 32, 47, 64 **Process Specification**, 25 Search List, 11, 39 Structure Chart, 2, 3, 8, 11, 15, 27-30, 34-37, 49, 54 TCM, 5 TRADE, 5 UNIX, 5 Version of Components, 12, 57 Windows, 6 X-windows, 5 XML. 54

xypic, 6, 22

.

İ

Yourdon, 2, 8, 13, 20, 23, 45